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Salient Features

Location : Saileshikhar Municipality and Naugarh Rural Municipality, Darchula District

Type : Run of River

Design Discharge (Q40) :8.50 m3/s

Gross Head :137.00m

Net Head :122.30m

Capacity :85MW

Annual Energy :53.64 GWh

Headrace Pipe Length : 3740.40m

Headrace Pipe Size :2.10m to 2.00m Dia, 10mm to 12mm thickness

Penstock Pipe Size :1.70m Dia, 12mm to 22mm thickness

Surge Shaft : Circular Cylinder, Concrete, 1

Turbine Type : Francis Turbine

No. of Units : Two

Naugarh Gad Hydroelectric Project (8.5 MW) Generation F.Y. 2078/079

Month Contract Energy Delivered MWh Generated Energy % Revenue
Energy MWh

Shrawan 6204.21 5599 90.25 26,420,264.00
Bhadra 6010.33 5324 88.58 25111124.00
Ashwin 6010.33 5730 95.34 27,046,481.00




Kartik 5816.448 5220 89.75 24,634,5271.00
Mangsir 3436.707 3526 102.60 16,203,005.00
Poush 2948177 3152 106.91 24,351,402.00
Magh 2564.546 2599 101.34 21499,215.00
Falgun 2666.632 2295 86.06 18,957,532.00
Chaitra 26445 2026 76.61 16,729,772.00
Baisakh 3112.552 1558 50.06 1,354,156.00
Jestha 4510.176 1492 33.08 7,042,290.00
Ashadh 6204.21 4305 69.39 20,319,600.00
Total 235,669,368.00
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Salient Features

Location : Naugarh Rural Municipality, Darchula District
Type : Run of River

Design Discharge (Q40) :6.43m3/s

Gross Head - 163.44m

Net Head - 144.00m

Capacity :8.0 MW

Annual Energy 14910 GWh

Headrace Pipe Length :5150.00m

Headrace Pipe Size

:1.70m to 1.65m Dia, 8mm to 16mm thickness

Penstock Pipe Size

:1.60m Dia, 16mm to 20mm thickness

Turbine Type

: Francis Turbine

No. of Units

- Two

Upper Naugarh Gad Hydroelectric Project (8.0 MW), Generation F.Y. 2078/79

Contract Energy MWh | Energy Delivered MWh Generated Energy %

Shrawan 5745 5620 97.83 27,200,145.00
Bhadra 5565 5201 93.45 25,675,142.00
Ashwin 5565 5820 104.58 27489190.00
Kartik 5386 5151 95.64 25444,696.00
Mangsir 4362 3919 89.86 19,945,006.00
Poush 3436 2864 83.36 25489,416.00
Magh 2745 2098 76.41 18,668,247.00
Falgun 2777 1851 66.67 16,477,276.00
Chaitra 2459 1643 66.83 14,625,682.00
Baisakh 2463 1237 50.23 6,295493.00
Jestha 2632 1244 47.26 6,331,960.00
Ashadh 5745 4179 1274 21,271110.00

Total 234,913,363.00
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Solar Projects, Salient Features

Type of Scheme : Grid Connected Solar PV

Solar Module Type : Longi, Mono Crystalline

Capacity of Each Module : 450W

No. of Module : 2688 per MW

Mounting Structure : MS Galvanized

Invertors Capacity : 1000kVA per MW

Power Condition : Input Voltage range 600-850 (1000kW), unit specifications
Number of Inverters :One

Inverters Make : ABB

Annual Average Energy :1677000kWh (per MW)

Land : Five Acres of Vacant per MW

Power Evacuation : Through 11KV or 33kV TL to NEA owned Grid Station

Chandranigahpur Solar PV Project (4.0 MW), Generation F.Y. 2078/79

m Contract Energy KWh Energy Delivered KWh Generated Energy %

Shrawan 577754 0 0.00 -
Bhadra 557502 514630 92.31 3,836,588.00
Ashwin 533806 533820 100.00 3,896,886.00

Kartik 509359 532780 104.60 3,889,294.00
Mangsir 466136 467790 100.35 3,414,867.00
Poush 463157 366110 79.05 2,672,603.00
Magh 479225 375030 78.26 2,731,719.00
Falgun 601252 624160 103.81 4,556,368.00
Chaitra 690814 566160 81.96 4,132,968.00
Baisakh 729346 624160 85.58 4,556,368.00
Jestha 688534 591720 85.94 4,319,556.00
Ashadh 629041 570100 90.63 4,161,730.00
Total 42,174,947.00
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Dhalkebar Solar PV Project (1.0 MW), Generation F.Y. 2078/79

m Contract Energy KWh Energy Delivered KWh Generated Energy %

Shrawan 146845 0 0.00 -

Bhadra 139669 0 0.00
Ashwin 131721 0 0.00 -
Kartik 124073 0 0.00 -
Mangsir 112976 0 0.00 -
Poush 110465 0 0.00 -
Magh 114218 95670 83.76 698,391.00
Falgun 146014 150120 102.81 1,095,876.00
Chaitra 169164 131900 7191 962,870.00
Baisakh 178610 110290 61.75 805,117.00
Jestha 169875 103100 60.69 752,630.00
Ashadh 159750 144460 90.43 1,054,558.00
Total 5,369,442.00
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Simara Solar PV Project (1 MW), Energy Generation Table

Contract Energy

Baisakh 173914 . .
Simara Solar Project (1 MW) Contract Energy
Jestha 165312
Ashadh 151630 200000
Shrawan ly5g2| 180000
160000
Bhadra 137403 | 140000
Ashwin 128177 120000
. 100000
Kartik 120073 80000
Mangsir 107423 60000
Poush 103109 40000
20000
Magh 107801 0
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Salient Features
Location : Api Himal Rural Municipality and Marma Rural Municipality, Darchula District
Type : Run of River
Design Discharge (Q42) : 2347 m3/s
Gross Head :215.00m
Net Head : 204.48m
Capacity :40.0 MW
Annual Energy : 264.16 GWh
Headrace Pipe Length :5989.35m
Headrace Pipe Size : 3.30m to 3.10m Dia, 12mm to 26mm thickness
Penstock Pipe Size : 3.Im Dia, 26mm to 28mm thickness




Turbine Type : Francis Turbine

No. of Units : Three, 13.4 MW capacity each

Generator : Synchronous, Three Phase, 15.7 MVA each
Transformer :16.5 MVA (Three), 11/132kV

Transmission Line :132kV d/c, 16km, ACSR Wolf Conductor

Plant Load Factor :79.39%

Energy : Wet Month: 165.589 GWh, Dry Months: 98.578 GWh
Total Project Cost :740.00 Crores

Upper Chameliya Hydroelectric Project (40MW), Energy Generation Table

Nepali River Discharge Monthly | Monthly Monthly Outage | Contract
Months Discharge | for Power Efficiency | Power Generation | Including | Energy
(m3/sec) | Generation (kw) Before Outage [ Losses (KWh)
(m3/sec) & Losses (kwh)
(kwh)
A B C D E F G H | J=H-1
Baisakh 31 16.66 15.39| 198.76 88.35% 26,777 39,958 19,722,831 788913 | 18933918
Jestha 31 26.02 2347 19448 88.35% 39,958 | 39,958 29,431,674 1177267 28,254,407
upto 15 13,671,487
16 onward 14,582,920
Ashad 32 56.50 2347 19448 88.35% 39,958 | 39,958 30,381,082 1215243 | 29,165,839
Shrawan 31 85.46 23.47| 19448 88.35% 39,958 | 39,958 29,431,674 1177267 | 28,254,407
Bhadra 31 82.03 2347 | 19448 88.35% 59,958 | 39,958 29,431,674 1177267 | 28,254,407
Ashwin 31 50.70 2347| 19448 88.35% 39,958 | 39,958 29,431,674 1177267 | 28,254,407
Kartik 30 21.29 2347 19448 88.35% 39,958 | 39,958 28482265 1,139,291 21342 974
Mangsir 29 17.66 16.39| 198.32 88.35% 28451 39,958 19,604,188 784,168 18,820,021
upto 15 9,734,493
16 onward 9,085,527
Poush 30 14.37 1310 199.65 88.35% 22,894 37496 16,519,080 652,763 15,666,317
Magh 29 12.72 1144 200.20 88.35% 20,057 | 32,695 13,820,225 552,809 13,267,416
Falgun 30 12.73 146 20020 88.35% 20081 31743 14,313,962 572,558 13,741,403
Chaitra 30 13.13 11.86 | 200.07 88.35% 20769 | 30,884 14,804,255 992,170 14,212,085
Total 365 275,174,584 | 11,006,983 | 264,167,600
ST R/ OGN 9,800,000,000/-
Simple Payback Period $E3 I
Discounted Payback Period @12% £RY Y




Month Contract Energy Revenue
(Kwh) (NPR '000)

Baisakh 18,933,918 159,045
Jestha 28,254.407 PPA Rates
upto 15th Jestha 13,671,487 114,840 Dry Season
16th Jestha onwards 16,582,920 69,998 (16th Mangsir to 15th Jestha) :
NPR 8.40 / kWh
Ashad 29,165,839 139,996
Shrawan 28,254.407 135,621 Wet Season
Bhadra 28254407 135,621 (16th Jestha to 15th Mangsir) :
Ashwin 28,254,407 135,621 NPR 4.80 / kWh
Kartik 21,342,974 131246 There shall be 8" increments of
Mangsir 18,820,021 3% of initial PPA rates for first 8
upto 15th Mangsir 9734493 46726 years after commercial operation.
16th Mangsir onwards 9,085,527 76,518 .
. The PPA rates shall remain fixed
Poush 19,666,317 181597 after the 8™ increment.
Magh 13,267 416 M.446
Falgun 13,741403 115428
Chaitra 14,212,085 119,382
Total 264,167,600 1,622,886
B) sRA TESIOH ol

faeq 9g]1 ARG FHRITGE GARE Q. B4 Scdoid & 4 A= Jae 9sg@ B4 | 99
@awﬁga(ﬁﬁ)w@mwﬁawﬁﬁmamwﬁmwwﬁwﬁw
THU Ufe®l AR ®UAT 9 JIEE APl gigsio ANl AEeT 19 &7 &1 R B |
YRAD! TAT RcHHT BRATGT I8P Greenzo Power Pvt. Ltd. T FE8HR TRX I 2 I¥ 7 SO
AUTSAT FIF BTSSIOM SWIET T8 | IFBT B 3 ] YA Bele T $1 Hsiedl B | fdva soren
EEROMAE 9o PR, §9, To e IAMATHR HSIeH! T<HAT BF1 U6 A ARAH! JORHAT JeA
IAITPT AEGTS 58 SIGE TRTS 0B dIAa]v] 9189 B T+ T BIgSror, AT I Brad!
fASIUEIE Urea, Potass, Phosphorus SIT®T XARIM® AGE®w ScIGT TR RIS fAHT T HR HExgd!
B |

Water electrolysis for
renewable hydrogen

Renewable energy Utilization

> Mobility
Direct H; use (Fuel Cells)

Agriculture
& 2 (Fertilizer)
— Industry
A CO, fixation (plastic, chemicals,
— - medicines, etc.)

ZHzo = 02 + 2H2

o) IS Well ToAT Gl T

A TR HEel foficed HY SRITA IR Tofdgd den 9N RIsHESA HHHIe @R aul foom
fTd1 STTERe! fedT AgUANT TR FAAIRIG WUAT Bih Wl, HOHS Sl T HRIDI ATSH RO
B | $HAIS ARG WOsHAl AYFD I1bl dlad! SR GRS 4107 1™ rguesd & a1 dior

e ot e




UG IJTAUTEHT 81 4] GRS /U R SIiddh] IR e RREH B
8. FUdiId! JAIATd JARTT

MY IR H fofAcs oRTe HRITTT Gemaia! a1 Uidag B | el Ieed, Fiedivl, a& a1 4
ARAERORE TodIS HHAT Afdd, SAFAR d1 URGE 9s IWRTAEED] [Ieaios SR I HH
TICRA B | I8 0 Udd 9Y 9oaed dAfadel B GRAe! 9l J9e] R GHIed, 3TIR®
=0T gorehl gaH SIReH sgaReIdh] HRFEHT RGN JeaRdle SRATTT Gemaaa! Fawsw, el ol
Afdear Tty e don MoRiers gHIfde 89 | 91 o ERaH SHEH] HHAR] RY Goaioasw
T AIGE OF] §9 | I9@1 Joqd Uees Bl IRl UTe-l, W@oedl, Juidl, SATRIRGl de
IR GHTT TAT RIPRATGIEOD] 2dos A-oR o AR T IIAIdd A=A ST WIRG]
AfiedT dol FaBR®! RIThT AR Ugd g7 BT B | Yafed BIE EIE U YU giideTew
FIH AR Maased e TRTeT B |

Y. FUGIdI dATold Mol

FHEAIDI M. 009¢[08] B F FTHAT ¢ ARG FHARIEG Aled Ho HIANIGHD] AT §¢ TH B |
59 U9 008 @ R IRAT T FgaRIEw A9 Iiedd! dHan] FuaadEr Gy TRuA! © | |
U ITHY HUHNS B TRRED B |

&  ®IUH®O RARARID JAdd6E

HHAID] FAEIRID T Jod [Aga Sded 9] A UM T A6 WRER, Sell A0
R W AT Iag Siotdgd aFal we T fagd Faea emarm, faga e v qen fagga
GRE T e fagd ufbeR, ¥ ARicHes FEoE i 98 EE T e 96 fofics, e
e 9@ fafics, 9@ o wredvs! fofics, uq I fofics, usd oifEs d@ fofics, e
o fofics, Wik aiftcg 9o fofics, dsg8 I fofics, Ffde 9@ fofics, don oiar ds=aa o
FRIdHT AR FREsdT Wwdl B | 9 e Baus 91, 7 ISR PRIGT, U6 Th
Tl fofics don Rifsw faoRy foficsd ot gagR & a1 © | SIS &FdT g
WHR e, WHRAGES qA JAId 8961 WNFITRIEEET AR 994 Wl B | Afawm ufe
FEAID] FIAIS AREAGTS 3 Il Joarsd HF Fqd Foll 8o |

b. FAI® Afdfa

FHAD] FRIAES] AR I HHEHT Y T Foaodes 61 a8 | el ffd 00y |6 d4RR
¢ T quall AT AR FHEE T Goaedhes g gIId B | Aoared Aifadl qaRgend]
PRIBIG ¢ YD §1 JaUN B | S 816 HIIH 389 UG Fodod AH aRigwed! f[davo qulie
I IRgd RSP © |

odicid Afdfdd! uGIiieRiss
. IoATCIDEIT D! olld uG
9 i afoa U= e
R i @R <= BRIGR HATHD
3 s g=A Bae GECIGE
g Al Gorl Tgdl AP
y 5N giReT JaE =uH A>ATHD

T. Hoaroiod Jdfdifa 3tedaradt dfdfass

HaIod AMRIS HHE UF, 083 TaH Eiad fod dEedl SRR gemad  AaRier 00
FHaeTs AR T deEmRe |ffd, Sikem wevenu+ |fifa, gwfn den < afafy gaq ame dwmes
AR o7 TRA B | 99 IRfIEES 3Ma. 00¢/owR AT AN ©UAT B THUEH TRBI B |

JEUReT ARfde F@ TaRe fa=er don fakm gemade! a1f 7g@yl Ife™ WRel B |
SIRgA eI AAfie HHFID] SIRGH FaRATYA TISIGTE Gge THISAD] SN T8 eaIadh!] B
TRP! B | FHRI d SR AfRTS 3Ma. 00¢ /o6’ B Tolcd! HRITIITDI ST, 37Md. 09%/0co Bl
JOICH] FEFTT YGH O T qAT HHD] FHRI vy Ufided Wi e T S IR B | A4




e SRS FHaREwdl SERT WY qodd SUHT SRRl J1Md |eEEel v s IRIed
B |

t.  DUl®! AaATUT
I HHEID] FIRAUA Jcd UgE, FoAIed AMde] PRIGR] Fdod 31 G Mo T9Tal 8 |
ST oIgwa STofdgd &= T ol F9aaid WPl B | 90 Wl SRSUER SHOUHT Bl

fofics, RRE sEUR SHoud< o foffics dun 99 H-|l RN 915 Seidl a9 &= fafd=
UGHT IR B TGHUST A9 IYBT SGHT BB B | WY IE g% don ARkm e 9 eg WS
T ReErl S8d 989 T HF TGHIHT IgHT RHT B |

qQ0. 3NRAA RaFMud

I greR HA fofices dw i SiRkewe! ufgem, geaied, Ao FHfor den Aeuere degwere
HRINT SIREA eI YOTel B T Fodiod AfAfd IId Siikgd aeyd afifa e+ T &
IREDT B | FOe FAfa U SIRIeRE ST, AeE qUT A SIRGAG] WUAT ATGE dIfedIdT
ArHEe SIRgA®! favayer 18 SiRed IaRAU=dET SUPh VM faewd IREH B | HHEe
SATSTTEw®] GoaTed adl MHETeT HaHl S G GIRTHGTS HH T ST ITATSTIR] qH iy qe
HAG HRMEH] GREATHI S X ATSHIEwD] 11eT TAT AThT I ARFRI SHelSd ardd WRUG! ST SR
1 IRTA B |

qq. SHRAId ARSI IaGIRIca

T HHAIG AT A0S HHAT SRSHM U8 X Juel JHifddewedl Il Fvsgus |mifoe
IRERE Fe AHRSE UH B | SRISHEST U8l I e g9Ifad &= Riaiser a1 &
RGP B | RS SFEHAT TP ST T 99 &P ITIN qd D] AT W@ed T Tl S0
HET 941 TR JERIY B R B | R qIRT<Ewals AIRA] SIMID! 3aER U&H TgHT a g4riad
gFERdl I [giiery W1, @Ry daes v, ey Yaass FHv, dfeves T gca!
e, fagfa g FEr dor amifse Yaiss A9 TIRS]T BRIEE TRIEH B | RSl RIGERAl
3NMILIEH U1 dICEwmd! AT qof RS T FF FS TRIEH B | S IS FIHEwals
oM R = BN Ree FRizs W TREH B | 0 AFTH GTEEAT 3TRe 98+ 190
HAEIO® ITRAMIE Thd! HRIEw R=R alg 18 o |

q92. YRREGIETMD! Jobld a2 JAR

FHAG TARYIERAIC UKl Ghlaewoly MRAYdd o5 Aibl TRAAPGT |1 SF-el fBad &M
PRAE TRUH B | ARG gfaded, 9ffe ufidesd ¥ o9 gfideses USRI FaRE! A
AETHEED] (SHGTEA UqH USRI UHAUNHT) TR TR AAREIEwD! STHGRIGT BT HF-Ih] qHATSSHT
www.apipower.com.np & el TR BT B | FD FRIR GuIRST S TRREIE00lS
GwTaes fad Uared dfed @I eS|

Q3. dlEd cauRkaroT
FHHEAIG TH 37, 00¢/00R B fFa@ fhae d@muRean dwmuRas st o @™ degae (s N dg
IS YOS YAIRTICH HH)EIE 9= WAl | d@uReaddl yfides dfed ar¥erd, 1wl Aeand f{aw

R e yarE faaRe saad i fAarves ar e Ssared afifae Wigikd TR SIgaeTa s
IE R3f If¥e AERO FHT TR RGBT B |

qQg. cIreII
I geR Bl faficss Rer oM Aifd SR el © | @miw Afd d STefdgd mioHEe
fApN T AoHRES THaes [AaR IR 95aed AU JIREIEES 8Md. 00¢[/owR ®I ATHI Tl

AETNEIE BT6 BRIF D! HFAD] bl Goil . 3¢88] PRISHI 9y FRILIH S A AR T 038380
Girerd B FAISHS] B TE S U&H THol S I9 aiie AHRY GHE IKih Rl B |

qu. are] 3Nfeie addl 3ucifear

PG Y A AP ANTS e SIafdgd JATeHDl fAfd 002 Wiw o TRy fagd I+
R T e fIga witexeR vue fagd @iRe s a=bar ogwu i Sdea TRIES!
B |

FUAIS ¢ AMEIC &HATD] TR ARTE e Siefagd 3malr fAfd o00g A6 @ifdes 93 T <Ry g
" mumomEees )  wuosmm




S R T ure fagd uiteRvrdT weel faga wRe RBs ww=hn sigwu @qaiye S
MR B |

G 8 WA SAATD] TaTeyR A1 fIg[d ™Il 871d. 009/ole¢ aRE fIgd S| iR
T qure faga wfdeRon o faga @Rs fafs s sged fAfd 0u¢ A6 9 og e
ARG I TRIED B |

G g RNIeoMT 9 AMEe &aarel Sehay 9 g smaemel fAfd 0u¢ 16 A18 0 TWaRd
figa Saed FRerk T e fagd wiferorin qual figa @Re fafs w=prar sgwu aqdiie
I TREDT B |

S IRT fSewm 9 Fare eoare! RE-T 91 fagd smarere! i 00 |16 amvre afg=m Ao
T FO T AR 008 ATE #Ma0T o¢ RE awRie fga Swed RS B |

A graR Ol fBACEd wo WA eFdTR! Afdew! aHfeAT AR T BRI TRIE®!
B | TG 9 IR g @avemes s ey 9@ foficeadl g 9= T & =0
Jaig TR HHEAIG SRS AT IREH B | $F-ile I el fAfd 00 A1 BIequr 7amT A
T = T we aftd i IRED B

A gR FEE foficed $N oA I Iofdga dl 4 SRvHESd &FHle @RE de
fosor fogeT SmmEwe! Af¥iedd AgUAN TR FAQIIS HUAT Bih Tl HoRS Wl T SR IR
B | S ARGH RIGeed AYFS 1 Taad! S @RI A0 ) Jsuerd &5 7l 9oRr
FGH] ATHITHAT B ¥ AU JTHRIG WA IR AAHT 1G] 9o TRIed B |

ag. AR 3IvT gfddge 3uR Aarcid Afdfas ufdayan

@ gRetor gfdded R ama. 00¢/00R B YFE fAaRvEs UEewers SUGE TRISUH! B |
SETARETH! URTIGTH B BhId Ieovd AT BRI SIHPNI TRISH ATBTG |

Qu. AT, UdeH J>dAlcid, BRIGRIT Udd d2l UGIifbRIgTels fchloll ailRud uiRaifdid, arn
aen gfderd) Ibd T 31.d. 200C/0bt AT BTGB! UGIHIDRIGTA foldoloaR arar a2m Jfden

UTGd dlcjaiudb! fErRi:
®. AoATHD AP ToB WIHMT ULSTS ©.8,400/- X I HATGHERAS ®Yooo/- U JSH

G GaIoHeeals AR a1 99 uf¥dr giden ufderhl . 90,000/~ (ATRY®)

7. PRGN HelGbery HARD qod 9l q2l Gieer . ,00,000/- (HiRYes)
. BBl AoAGHEwals HHAID] HEAT AT TYUal <iHd a1 gH01 91 & rawen 5@ © |
qat. ®FUdiidl ool
faa=or T T () T Y ()
3Md. 00¢[0R 314, 0009/0l8¢

I E@ﬁ?ﬂﬁw fofacs 80,44 0,000,00 90,000,000 .00
IV HIES! graR fofies 9,9¥0,39%. ¥0 4,009,055.00
va o R T 4,R¥%,590.00 9,300,30%.00
Rfe uRk H7= fofics ¥ 3RY,§9%.00 35,430.00

g1 BISSUIR B fofics

9¥0,000,000,00

R 93%,000.00

TS TR o fafics

4,000,000,00

4,000,000,00

UG gINEHT 96 fofics (Twmilen) 33Y,9%R.00 959,032.00
fiued gawseH< H7 fafics - q,%3%,200.00
S GBI RR,039,400,00 3R,039,400,00
STHT Y0.Y3Y.T&0.80 8&.993.&88.00




(3) I TES I es s

UIGAT STBfdgd ATl [AbMa®!l g8d |vaIors Sa=dl e [Sewl AhdMyR, dex] SUTfed]
Tl . o] Red Tofdg[ McHEw®! BT WS FEgl APTHGSUIRUES AT T4 3 eEg!
APpee fGfics FFUND WU TR FAG- IRED] B | Tolded A-eHEe |aad FHe 9=
T At HoMEl IAHew (URed UlsU e, SshadH, S, Jedsy ) fFEml W Sem
T Se¥o WA oIt syl Adee fofics dHal 9gAd IR @RS TR &R RES B | I90
ST AT T RATSID] B Sl FRamafe fF F9= T F8a1 D B | I8 S 6. 9.04Y
PRSP B A TR B fSACH /P B | 3. 003/003 IRT AT FHHT FARIR FAoaTHHT Sh
O |

(@) S§1 SRSURR FF fofics

AYTSHT TSP STINT TR AT STSfAgd SMAIeewd] FHr0 de Fare R fAgaer arm aRyfd
T Bg0 A3 Q08§ A o] AT $gd1 BISQIUER [SHCSH WA HUP! 81 | I SIS GRATSH
AT T HHE Aoy Seo™l g8 Sgd1 TaID! I SR TR {6 AIMEE SHATD! Hfden! sgdl
I3l Sofagd el A0l $R TRREST B | Ao a9 e R 9y i i we W™
fIgd ST ™ weg aikad F IREH B | I9 FIEE MY ueR HEE foficsd 716 9y wRis
HRIIH IRAT S TR B |

(31) UG IR TRTES fofics

AUTGHT AT Soll MIRD qAT RIS IoIRAT fa=n 7T Seegadr | fAfy o0y |6 99 99
Al 9UTG IRBR, HH ITERG! BRATGIAT Gal HUR! U6 UTdR Yool foficsar Ifd graR &w
fofices & 9 wRIe S T | T BTN SO 90 YIRS &R g A . 90 ©Rd
T IRABD B |

qv. ¥Hodic 3ATUA

I g HH foficsd dared 9T Yaga TR AASHEwd! a0 den fAergar youer a1 el
IS FEAN GRS IMSFHUH] UG TRBR Ioll A1, IR0 FATGA, I TAT Y-HRE0 T,
UG WRARGT A~ Herr den wiiter) sees g=Eg Q9 ARl | el RISHES (HEvE
fofics, 9R® Yo fofics, doan HHaN) Foad &Y Sdel ki SReEwers gde &9 s |
Y HH IRTERST HATGY, UG BAs a6, Tue e gaga— fofics, ity fdoly fafics
den faqr seeiewers UM gwEe T aEest |

PG AT T TR AT TRRE®] SRIISTHE® 91 A1 AT J1ea=, AT X Sare v
HRIH FEANT X HGUE q@RPa ASFHUSDT RSl dRURGBT 0] W aiiares, AT EReN
fere TeIferREs, WHR IR0 1d I9eR AFEeerR aul AReHd 9% GrIMaad adl Jars
UG FATG THHl BN IRB™QRI FEART GRS HHIh] HHaRIgwols sliad ggde o Asrs! |

I B IR TRREA HRIgHEEee q@ieg WPl e dol fdvar ufa wifde gwgare den sasan
O T3 HFHID BTG 9818 Qg U HFHId! Fsared Afdel quae g=ae 9 aErs! |

- IE URATG o=ilurol




= = :I

ol e e o

Gilors aNG Sicifdgd 3R oilors allG STotfdgd 3TRNSTedY
(TY Adl.) SrERAcT (C.0 A.a1.) FiEACT

3R Gil91S ING STcTfaz[d 3TRNSTeld!
(c.0 Aar) fdgd s

(TY Aar) Afsrer (C.0 Aar.) Afsrer




q'-\"h:‘f_.er- I:I-ql...:-|.._.-.,.._----...-_.i"..
".I'_—-----_.,l-—..-—iu-—'“--r-

Wmﬁmm(qam) ﬁmmﬁmmmﬁm)

3110 uraR ®aueh fafdres qe3it aiffe ufddcer




SR e e

anfereaon adfern sietfdga 0 Aamdrc) o ferafomEhe fdega o

L b

=

310 uraR waue feifdies @ qe3it aiffes ufddger




: - TR
— 1 . .-' _" s T
- My

afereell STotfaz[a 3MR—NSTol (80.0 A.ar.) & Rifdior aen

—
L TS
e =T

el adferan sicifdelda 3MRilsTon (80.0 donarc) @ feraforedier Jsfcarg

3t U ol s RY) qe3it aiftie ufdcar




,‘ —

— .
i :""33'1-.. I._ ] L

mmmﬁmm(BOOM)aﬁﬂmm

ift UR weueh ARRs RY) qu3ft it ufidGar










faifa 2002 o1 ARK 2 JIAdIE BFUGHID! YRR AU ITH TARIASSIHAT PRIGR YT HTDI 31 | BRIER F glal Ufd WR
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Months Closing Share Price (NPR) Months Closing Share Price (NPR)
Mangsir, 2072 391.00 Chaitra, 2075 135.00
Poush, 2072 390.00 Baisakh, 2076 144.00
Magh, 2072 540.00 Jestha, 2076 148.00
Falgun, 2072 747.00 Asadh, 2076 143.00
Chaitra, 2072 658.00 Shrawan, 2076 131.00
Baisakh, 2073 677.00 Bhadra, 2076 119.00
Jestha, 2073 771.00 Ashwin, 2076 113.00
Asadh, 2073 843.00 Kartik, 2076 105.00
Shrawan, 2073 705.00 Mangsir, 2076 109.00
Bhadra, 2073 620.00 Poush, 2076 124.00
Ashwin, 2073 613.00 Magh, 2076 133.00
Kartik, 2073 569.00 Falgun 2076 136.00
Mangsir, 2073 413.00 Chaitra, 2076 127.00
Poush, 2073 405.00 Asadh, 2077 108.00
Magh, 2073 315.00 Shrawan, 2077 112.00
Falgun, 2073 435.00 Bhadra, 2077 156.00
Chaitra, 2073 616.00 Ashwin, 2077 193.00
Baisakh, 2074 600.00 Kartik, 2077 238.00
Jestha, 2074 564.00 Mangsir, 2077 244.00
Asadh, 2074 545.00 Poush,2077 265.00
Shrawan, 2074 660.00 Magh, 2077 282.00
Bhadra, 2074 589.00 Falgun, 2077 300.00
Ashwin, 2074 550.00 Chaitra, 2077 344.00
Kartik, 2074 499.00 Baisakh, 2078 313.00
Mangsir, 2074 490.00 Jestha, 2078 475.00
Poush, 2074 425.00 Asadh, 2078 403.00
Magh, 2074 375.00 Shrawan, 2078 640.00
Falgun, 2074 346.00 Bhadra, 2078 489.00
Chaitra, 2074 287.00 Ashwin, 2078 428.00
Baisakh, 2075 338.00 Kartik, 2078 495.00
Jestha, 2075 319.00 Mangsir, 2078 422.00
Asadh, 2075 284.00 Poush, 2078 526.00
Shrawan, 2075 266.00 Magh, 2078 523.00
Bhadra, 2075 255.00 Falgun, 2078 488.00
Ashwin, 2075 231.00 Chaitra, 2078 304.00
Kartik, 2075 151.00 Baisakh, 2079 295.00
Mangsir, 2075 149.00 Jestha, 2079 256.00
Poush, 2075 154.00 Asadh, 2079 241.00
Magh, 2075 137.00
Falgun, 2075 137.00

Closing Share Price (NPR)
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INDEFENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT
T THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
Api Power Company Hmited

Reporis on the Audit of the Financial Statemenis
Opinion

We have awdited the fmancial statements of Apl Power Company limited (hereinafier refered 1o as “the
Company”) ;which comprises the sintement of financial pesiibon as al Ashadh 32, 2079 {eorresponding o July 16,
2022, the statemend of profit or lois and other comprehensive income, the statement of change in equity, the
ststement of cash flows for the year then ended, and note to the financinl statements, inchiding & sammary of
shgniffcant accounting policies.

In our opinicn, the sccompanying financial siatements present fairly, in all material respect, the financial position
of the Company as al Ashadh 32, 2079 and its fimancial performance and its cash Tows for the vear then ended in
accordanse with Mepal Financial Reparting Standards (NFRS)

Basis for Opinkon

Wi conducted our nudit in accordance with Mepal Standsrds on Auditing (M3As). Our respodssbilidbes under those
slandards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the andit of financial statements section of our
repsort. Wi are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics For the professional accoantant
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountents of Nepal together with the ethical requirement that is relevant 1o
vur audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Company Act, 2063, and we have Fulfilled our ciber
ethical respongibilities in accardance with these requirements and ICAN code of ethies for professicnal accountants.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtnined is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our opinien,
Key Audit Matiers

Key sudit matters ore those maiters thad, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in cur audit of the
Tinancial statements for the financial year ended on Ashad 32, 2079 (corresponding to July 16, 2022), These matters
were addressed in the context of our sudit of the financial statemenis a3 o whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
v and we do not provide a separate opinion on these mutters. We have determired that there are Bo key sudit matter
b conumunicate in oar .

Information (ber Than the Financial Statements and Auditor”s Report Thereon

The management of the Company is responaible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not included the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial staements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
asswrance conclusion thereen,

In conmection with our audit of the Ninancial statements, our responsibility & 10 read the other information and, in
diing so, consider whether the other information s materially mcansistent with the financial stafements, or car
knowledge oblained during the course of audit or otherwise sppears 1o be materially misstaied.

If, based on the work we have performied, we conchaded that there is a musterial misstatesnent theneln, we are required
to report that fact, 'We have nothing w0 report in this regard,

Respomsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governunce for the Financial Siatements
Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fakr presentation of the financial statements in
sccordsnce with the NFRS, and for such indernal control as management defermines is pecessary fo enable
preparation of the financial statements that ane free from material mistatements, whether due to frasd or emmor.

In preparing the Nnancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company®s ability 1o continue ns
8 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using going concern basis of
accounting unbess management either intends to liguidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic
alernative but to do so,

Those charged with governance ane responsible for overseeing the Company's finamcial reparting process.
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Asdil of Financial Staiements

D abjectives are to obfain reasonable aisurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
materid] misstalements, wheiher due to frasd or amor, and to Bsue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reaspnable assurance is & high level of assarance, but i3 nod gusrantes that an auwdil conducted in aceordance with
NSAL will always detect @ materinl misstatement when it exists, Mistatensents can arise fram fraud o emmor and are
considencd material if, individually or in aggregase, they coubd reasonably be expected to influenos
decisions of users taken on the basis of thess financial statements, '

e afto s




As part of an oudit in sccordance with MSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain prodessional

al-:cplmmm throughout the audit. We also;

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain sudit evidence that is
sufficient snd appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from frawd is higher than for onc resulting from emror, as frand may involve collusion, forgery,
imtenthonal omissions, misreprecentations, of the override of intemal control,

Ll Obtaln an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to desipn sudit procedures that are
approprizie in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Comipany’s internal contral.

¢ Ewaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropristeness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions thal may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 1o continue as a geing concerm. If we conclude that a material
uncertainky exists, we are required to draw atlention in cur auditor's report to the related disclosure in the
financial statement or, if such disclosure are madequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are basad on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease as a going concermn.

Evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements including disclosures, and whether the financial
stadements represent the underlying transactions and events in 0 manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among ofler matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant sudit finding, including any significant deficiencies [n interal contro] that we

identify during our audit,

Report on Ciiher Legal and Regulatory Requiremenits

On the basis of our examination, we would fike 10 report that:

8. 'We have obtained all the information and explanations, which were necessary for the purposs for our audit.

b. The enclosed stafement of financial position, statement of profit or Inss and other comprehensive income and
statement of cash flow have been prepared as per the Company Act, 2063 are in agreement with the books
of account maintained by the Company except the provision of the Bonus Act, 2030 has nod been complied,

€. Inouropinion, proper books of sccounts 25 required by law have been kept by the Company, 5o far as appears
from our examination of those books.

In our opinion and 1o the best of our Bnformation and according to the explanations given to us and from our
examination of the books of sccount of the Company, we have ool come across the cases where the Board of
Dircctors or any member thereof or any employee of the Company has acted contrary to the provisions of

law or uundyn”w 1o the Company relating to the accounts of the Company.

al

L
R e
Partner

. Pandyal & Associates
Chartered Accouniant,

Place: Kathmandu, Mepal

Dite: 2079\ 918 |




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

(in NPR)

| e | Asatanedsiaon | AsstAndsnaons | Asatshrawan1207

ASSETS
Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment

i) General Assets (Gross) 5 41,626,959 35,829,780 16,429,277
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (20,086,278) (14,927,038) (10,960,549)
General Assets (Net) 21,540,681 20,902,742 5,468,728
ii) Project Assets (Gross) 6 3,729,972,104 3,279,194,602 3,276,133,502
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (251,376,661) (124,005,947) (77,398,460)
Project Assets (Net) 3,478,595,443 3,155,188,654 3,198,735,041
iii) Project Assets Under Development 6 3,405,501,069 1,089,996,631 42,180,071
(b) Intangible Assets 7 23,695,237 24,688,791 25,678,411
( c) Investments 8 220,550,000 70,000,000 70,000,000
Total Non-current Assets 7,149,882,430 4,360,776,818 3,342,062,252
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i)Trade Receivables 9 56,737,874 45,037,269 38,002,385
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 423,833,625 206,008,333 2,798,666
(iii) Investments in Equity Instruments 11 29,997,371 26,999,155 70,750,985
(iv) Other Financial Assets 12 95,055,734 35,211,283 9,094,571
(b) Current Tax Assets 19 132.617 783.932
(c) Other Current Assets 13 1,234,809,350 1,264,505,362 99,969,918
Total Current Assets 1,840,566,572 1,577,761,402 221,400,456
Total Assets 8,990,449,002 5,938,538,220 3,563,462,708
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 3,844,915,546 2,475,196,250 1,190,700,000
(b) Other Equity 15 308,895,682 333,887,334 253,050,736
Total Equity 4,153,811,228 2,809,083,584 1,443,750,736
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 16 4,218,920,622 2,663,757,663 1,551,025,547
Total Non-current Liabilities 4,218,920,622 2,663,757,663 1,551,025,547
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 547,502,649 387,288,125 361,666,413
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 29,853,592 49,322,398 172,858,055
(b) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 6,713,209 -
(c) Other Current Liabilities 20 40,360,911 22,373,241 34,161,957
Total Current Liabilities 617,717,152 465,696,973 568,686,425
Total Liabilities 4,836,637,774 3,129,454,636 2,119,711,972
Total Equity and Liabilities 8,990,449,002 5,938,538,220 3,563,462,708
The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial statements As per Our Report of Even Date
For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Date: 21/09/2079 Chartered Accountants
Kathmandu, Nepal
Satish Neupane Managing Director Shashwat Chalisey Partner

Chairman Sanjeev Neupane Chief Finance Officer CA Anoj Kumar Neupane

Shreejana Khadka Indra Mani Trital
Director Director




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended Ashad 32,2079

(in NPR)
I N [T
Revenue from Operations 518,521,323 367,288,448
Cost of Sales 22 87,486,129 44,823,715
Gross Profit 431,035,194 322,464,733
Other Income 23 10,778,726 56,611,333
441,813,920 379,076,066
Expenses
Administrative Expenses 24 7,839,019 11,071,912
Employee Benefits Expense 25 - -
Finance Costs 26 188,799,534 182,282,094
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 27 133,523,508 51,610,491
Gain (Loss) on Investment through FVTPL 28 556,841 1,753,006
Impairment on Financial Assets 29 - -
Total Expenses 329,605,219 243,211,491
Profit Before Bonus & Tax 112,208,701 135,864,575
Provision For Staff Bonus 2,980,430 7,313,806
Profit Before Tax 109,228,271 128,550,769
Tax Expense
(1) Current Tax 30 2,013,893 13,909,553
(2) Deferred Tax - -
Profit/(Loss) Before CSR 107,214,378 114,641,216
Provision For CSR 1,072,144 1,413,982
Profit/(Loss) For the Period 106,142,234 113,227,234
Other Comprehensive Income
Items That Will Not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss;
Equity Instruments Through Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 106,142,234 113,227,234
Earnings Per Equity Share (For Continuing Operation): 31
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 3.06 3.35
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) 3.06 3.35
The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial statements
Date: 21/09/2079 As per Our Report of Even Date
Kathmandu, Nepal For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Satish Neupane Managing Director Shashwat Chalisey CA Anoj Kumar Neupane
Chairman Sanjeev Neupane Chief Finance Officer Partner

Shreejana Khadka Indra Mani Trital
Managing Director Director




STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS
As at Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022)

(in NPR)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Profit For the Year 106,142,234 113,227,234
Adjustments For:
Finance Costs 188,799,534 182,282,094
Gain/(loss) on sale of Share 43,876 (56,274,067)
Gain (Loss) on Investment Through FVTPL (556,841) (1,753,006)
Depreciation and Amortization of Non-Current Assets 133,523,508 51,610,491
427,952,310 289,092,746
Movements in Operating Assets:
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables (11,700,605) (7,034,884)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets (59,844,451) (26,116,712)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 29,696,012 (1,164,535,445)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (19,468,806) (123,535,657)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Tax Assets /Liabilities (6,845,826) 7,497,141
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 17,987,670 (11,788,716)
(50,176,006) (1,325,514,274)
Cash Generated From Operations 377,776,304 (1,036,421,528)
Net Cash Generated By Operating Activities 377,776,304 (1,036,421,528)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Sale of Investments 1,385,324 122,702,888
Purchase of Investments (154,420,575) (20,923,985)
Increase or Decrease in Project Assets - (3,061,100)
Increase or Decrease in Project Assets Under Development (2,766,281,941) (1,047,816,559)
Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (5,797,179) (19,400,503)
Purchase of Intangible Assets - (46,895)
Net Cash (Used in)/Generated by Investing Activities (2,925,114,371) (968,546,154)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Increase or Decrease Of Borrowings

1,715,377,483

1,138,353,829

Increase or Decrease In Share Capital 1,369,719,296 1,284,496,250
Share issue Expenses (6,842,507) (3,368,722)
Share Premium 151,665,880 152,089,823
Dividends Paid On Equity Shares (275,957,259) (181,111,737)
Finance Expenses (188,799,534) (182,282,094)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities 2,765,163,359 2,208,177,349
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 217,825,292 203,209,667
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 206,008,333 2,798,666
Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on the Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Held in Foreign Currencies i )
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 423,833,625 206,008,333

Date: 21/09/2079
Kathmandu, Nepal

Satish Neupane Managing Director
Chairman Sanjeev Neupane
Shreejana Khadka Indra Mani Trital
Managing Director Director

As per Our Report of Even Date

Shashwat Chalisey
Chief Finance Officer

For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA Anoj Kumar Neupane
Partner




Jaunied
auednap Jewny louy ¥)

S1UBIUNO0JJY paJaey)
S31e1D0SSY 13 |eApned ‘9 1104
9leq UaA3 jo Hoday anQ Jad sy

1921440 ddueUl4 JB1YD
Assijey) yemyseys

10192410
(3L 1UBI BJpU|

auednap naslues
10102410 SuiSeuepy

10323410
eypeyy euelzaalys

uewdieyd
auednap ysies

|edaN ‘npuewyiey
6£02/60/1T :31eQ

8TT'TI8'EST'Y 208'62T'LST - - 088G99'TST - 9S‘ST6'vY8’E 6L0T ‘T€E peysy 1y sy duejeg
- - - - - - - s3ujuie3 pauleiay 0J Jajsuel]
(652'£56°SLT) (9ev‘298°€TT) = = (€28°6802ST) = - SPUBPIAIQ 4O JUBWARY
(£0S52¥89) (£0S‘T¥89) sasuadxg anss| aJeys
Xe] aWoou|

- - - - ’ i i 1O 19N ‘Jeaj 8y 104 aW0dU| AISUBYRIdWOo) JaY10
YET'TYT90T ¥E€T'TYT 90T = = - - - Jeaj ay] Jo4 J1y04d
9/T'S8E'TTS T - - - 088°G99'TST - 96C'6TL'69€'T |ende) aJeys o anss|
¥85°€80'608°C TISL6L'T8T - - €78680'7ST - 0S2'96TSLY'T 80T ‘T€ Peysy 1y sy duejeg
- - - - - - - sSuluIe3 paule}ay o) Jaysued]
(LeL'TTT'T8T) (L€L'TTT'18T) - - - - - PapIAIQ YSe) 7§ Snuog 4O 3Nss|
(zeL'89g’s) (zzL'g9g’e) sasuadx3 anss| aleys
XeJ awoau|

- ’ ’ ’ i i i 0 19N ‘434 8y J04 aWodu| aAIsuayaIdwo) Jay10
YEL'LTT'ETT YET'LTT'ETT - - - - - 1e3j 3y 104 140.d
€£0'985°9€V'T - - €78'6807GT - 0SZ'967'78T'T |ende) aJeys jo anss|
9€L'0SL'EVY'T 9€£'0S0°€ST - - - - 000°00£°06T°T (pa1e1say) ££0T ‘T Uemelys 1y sy aduejeg

(YdN u1)

sSuluie3 pauielay

EYNELCITIENED

awodu|
anisuayaidwo)
13410 ySnoayy

juawnaisuj Aynb3

EYNELT
WwnjWald Sa1}INIAS

sn|ding pue san1asay pue sgujuie3 pauielay

anJas9y |ende)

lende)
a1eys Aynbg

602 ‘2E peysy papuad JedA ayy 104 Ayinba ui saduey jo Juswalers
NOILISOd TVIDNVNI4 40 IN3JINFLVLS

:
:




Api Power Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

1 COMPANY BACKGROUND

Api Power Compnay Limited (from herein referred as API or the Company) is a limited liability company
registered under the Company Act 2063 and under Income Tax Act 2058. The hydropower projects of the
Company are developed on Build, Own, Operate and Transfer (BOOT) model, which shall be transferred
to concern authority of Government of Nepal after expiry of generation licensee. The Company has
developed Solar power project also.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) as issued by the Accounting Standard Board (ASB), Nepal. The financial statements
have also been prepared in accordance with the relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act,
2063 of Nepal.

These financial statements for the year ended Ashah 32,2079 are the first report prepared by complying
NERS for all periods upto and including the year ended Ashah 31, 2078, the company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the Nepal Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as 'Previous GAAFP')
for its statutory reporting requirement in Nepal. The financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashah, 2078
and the opening Balance Sheet as at Shrawan 1,2077 have been restated in accordance with NFRS for
comparative information. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors
on ReX9203-2) The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of financial
statements.

Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from Previous GAAP to NFRS on the
Company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income are provided in Note 4. The transition date of NFRS is Shrawan 1, 2077.

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below:

i) Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

ii) Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

(iti) Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy of financial
Instruments).

{(iv) Financial statements prepared under Going concern and accrual basis.
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Api Power Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

2.3 Investments in Subsidiaries

Company has option to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates either: (a) at
cost; (b) in accordance with NFRS 9; or (c) using the equity method as described in NAS 28. The company
measured the investment in subsidiaries at cost.

24 Property, Plant and Equipment
i) Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
if any. Cost includes expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

i) Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

tii) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

iv) An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.5 Depreciation & Amortization
1) Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over their useful
lives, using the diminishing balance method.

i) The estimated useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

iii) The useful life of the assets and the corresponding rates at which the assets are depreciated are as

follows: -
Category of Assets Estimated Useful life Depreciation Rate
Plant & Machinery 20-25 years 15%
Office Equipment 13-15 vears 25%
Furniture & Fixtures 13-15 vears 25%
Computer & Accessories 18-20 years 20%

The Company has depreciated project assets on SLM basis on remaining generation licensee period, The
depreciation period of the project are as follows:

Project Name Remaining Life
Chandranigahapur (4MW) 23 Year 6 Month
Dhalkebar(IMW) 24 Year 4 Month
Naugad (8.5MW) 26 Year

Upper Naugad (M W) 30 Year 6 Month

For transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property,
Plant and Equipment recognized as of Shrawan 1, 2077 (transition date) measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.
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Api Power Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

2.6 Intangible Assets

i) Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition, less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses. An intangible asset is recognized, where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured. The amortizable amount
of intangible assets is allocated over the best estimate of its useful life on a straight-line basis.

ii) An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognized in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized.

iii) For transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
intangible assets recognized as of Shrawan 1, 2077 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

2.7 Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:

An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with NAS 36 on Impairment of Assets when at the balance
sheet date there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the asset’s
net selling price and value in use). The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the
reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

2.8 Classification of Current and Non current of Assets and Liabilities.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current & non current assets as per the company's normal
operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and
their realization cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of classification currents & non current classification.

2.9 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for
estimated rebates, penalties and other similar items.

Revenue from operations comprises of sale of power. It is recognized at an amount that reflects the
consideration for which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transfer of power to the
customner.

Revenue from sale of power is accounted in accordance with tariff provided in Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) with the Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) and no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or
collectability exist,

2.10 Employee Benefits
Compensation to employees for services rendered is measurcd and accounted for in accordance with NAS
19 on Employee Benefits.
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Api Power Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
Short Term-Employee Benefits

Employee Benefits such as salaries, allowances, and non-monetary benefits which fall due for payment
within a period of twelve months after rendering service, are charged as expense to profit or loss in the
period in which the service is rendered,

2.11 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.12 Income Tax
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable
ot deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The company is currently
enjoying tax holiday for the income from sales of power.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax labilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and Deferred Tax for The Year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are reco gnized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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Api Power Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

2.13 Earnings Per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with NAS 33 on Earnings
Per Share. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

2.14 Leases

The Company, as a lessee, recognizes a right of use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements,
as the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, as it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified
asset. The cost of the right of use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct
costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation,
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-
of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of
lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The Company measures the lease liability at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and low value
leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

2.15 Cash Flow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in NAS 7 on Cash Flow Statements
and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company.

2.16 Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is
material).

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past event whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or present
obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations or a reliable estimate of
the amount of obligation cannot be made.

A contingent asset is neither recognized nor discloscd in the financial statements.
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2.17 Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of Financial Assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost (except
for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and

« the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognized in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income”
line item.

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) criteria are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on remea}l\refrpent recognized in profit of loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or
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Api Power Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’
line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the
dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to
the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of
dividend can be measured reliably.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortized cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial
asset,

Loss allowance for irade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount
equal to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal
to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in
which case those are measured at lifetime ECL The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is
required 1o adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is
recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments
Classification as Debt or Equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities ot as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that cvidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or
at FVTPL.

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL represented by contingent consideration that are measured at fair value with
all changes recognized in the profit or loss.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial assct and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. A financial liability
{or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
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Api Power Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

2.18 First-Time Adoption — Mandatory Exceptions and Optional Exemptions
Overall Principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per NFRS as of Shrawan 1, 2077 (the transition
date) by recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by NFRS, not recognizing items
of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS , by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to
NFRS as required under NFRS, and applying NFRS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.
However, this principle is subject to the certain exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the
Company as detailed below:

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities
prospectively for transactions occurring on or after Shrawan 1, 2077 (the transition date).

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of NAS 36 retrospectively; however, as permitted
by NFRS 1, it has used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognized in order to
compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive
search for information when determining, at the date of transition to NFRSs, whether there have been
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by NFRS 1.

Deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment, and
intangible assets recognized as of Shrawan 1,2077 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

The Company has applied Appendix C of NFRS 16 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
to determine whether an arrangement existing at the transition date contains a lease on the basis of facts
and circumstances existing at that date.

3 Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation
Uncertainty

In application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 2, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical Judgements in Applying Accaunting Policies
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The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations that the directors have
made in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Income Taxes

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is in Nepal. Significant judgments are involved in determining the provigion
for income taxes, including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax
positions.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

As described above, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at
the end of each reporting period. There was no change in the useful life of property, plant and equipment
as compared to previous year.

Impairment of Trade Receivables

The Company estimates the probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment
patterns, customer status, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition
of a customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required.
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NFRS 1 RECONCILIATION
Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31,2078 and Shrawan 1,2077 and the Statement of
Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended Ashad 2078.
(in NPR)

Note 4
As at Ashad 31,2078

(End of last period presented under previous GAAP)
Eff f iti A NFRS Bal
Previous GAAP ect of transition to s per NFRS Balance
NFRS Sheet

Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments

(i) General Assets (Net) 3,200,780,188 (3,179,877,446) 20,902,742
(ii) Project in Progress 1,090,894,312 (1,090,894,312)
(ii) Project Assets (Net) 3,155,188,654 3,155,188,654
(iv) Project Assets Under Development - 1,089,996,631 1,089,996,631
(b) Intangible Assets - 24,688,791 24,688,791
(c) Investments 107,372,149 (37,372,149) 70,000,000
Total Non-Current Assets 4,399,046,649 (38,269,831) 4,360,776,818
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 45,037,269 45,037,269
(ii) Cash And Cash Equivalents 206,008,333 - 206,008,333
(ii) Investments in Equity Instruments 26,999,155 26,999,155
(iv) Other Financial Assets 35,211,283 35,211,283
(b) Project Advances 686,883,388 (686,883,388) -
(c) Other Advance, Deposit & Receivables 645,744,526 (645,744,526) -
(d) Other Current Assets 1,264,505,362 1,264,505,362
Total Current Assets 1,538,636,247 39,125,155 1,577,761,402
Total Assets 5,937,682,896 855,324 5,938,538,220
Equity
Equity Share Capital 2,475,196,250 - 2,475,196,250
Other Equity 279,943,285 53,944,049 333,887,334
Total Equity 2,755,139,535 53,944,049 2,809,083,584

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 3,010,369,763 (346,612,100) 2,663,757,663
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,010,369,763 (346,612,100) 2,663,757,663

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 93,764,750 293,523,375 387,288,125

(i) Trade And Other Payables 40,341,110 (40,341,110) -

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 49,322,398 49,322,398
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 6,713,209 6,713,209
Other Current Liabilities 38,067,738 (15,694,497) 22,373,241
Total Current Liabilities 172,173,598 293,523,375 465,696,973
Total Liabilities 3,182,543,361 (53,088,725) 3,129,454,636
Total Equity And Liabilities 5,937,682,896 855,324 5,938,538,220




NFRS 1 RECONCILIATION

Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31,2078 and Shrawan 1,2077 and the Statement of
Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended Ashad 2078.

As at Ashad 31,2077

(End of last period presented under previous GAAP)
Previous GAAP Effect of transitionto | As per NFRS Balance
NFRS Sheet

Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments

(i) General Assets (Net) 3,229,882,181 (3,224,413,453) 5,468,728
(ii) Project in Progress 42,180,071 (42,180,071) -
(ii) Project Assets (Net) 3,198,735,041 3,198,735,041
(iv) Project Assets Under Development - 42,180,071 42,180,071
(b)) Intangible Assets - 25,678,411 25,678,411
(c) Investments 134,037,868 (64,037,868) 70,000,000
Total Non-Current Assets 3,406,100,120 (64,037,868) 3,342,062,252
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 38,002,385 38,002,385
(ii) Cash And Cash Equivalents 2,798,666 (0) 2,798,666
(ii) Investments in Equity Instruments 70,750,985 70,750,985
(iv) Other Financial Assets 9,094,571 9,094,571
(b) Project Advances 76,545,778 (76,545,778) -
(c) Current Tax Assets 783,932 783,932
(d') Other Advance, Deposit & Receivables 71,305,027 (71,305,027) -
(e) Other Current Assets (Net) 99,969,918 99,969,918
Total Current Assets 150,649,471 70,750,985 221,400,456
Total Assets 3,556,749,591 6,713,117 3,563,462,708
Equity
Equity Share Capital 1,190,700,000 - 1,190,700,000
Other Equity 182,890,532 70,160,204 253,050,736
Total Equity 1,373,590,532 70,160,204 1,443,750,736

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 1,733,106,615 (182,081,068) 1,551,025,547
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,733,106,615 (182,081,068) 1,551,025,547

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 243,032,432 118,633,981 361,666,413

(i) Trade And Other Payables 145,140,758 (145,140,758)

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 172,858,055 172,858,055
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Current Liabilities 61,879,254 (27,717,297) 34,161,957
Total Current Liabilities 450,052,444 118,633,981 568,686,425
Total Liabilities 2,183,159,059 (63,447,087) 2,119,711,972
Total Equity And Liabilities 3,556,749,591 6,713,117 3,563,462,708




NFRS 1 RECONCILIATION
Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31,2078 and Shrawan 1,2077 and the Statement of
Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended Ashad 2078.

Effect of NFRS adoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended Ashad 31,2078
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

Year ended Ashad 31,2078

(Latest period presented under previous GAAP)
Previous GAAP Effect of transition to
NFRS

Revenue From Operations 367,288,448 - 367,288,448
Cost Of Sales 44,823,715 - 44,823,715
Gross Profit 322,464,733 - 322,464,733
Other Income 63,324,450 (6,713,117) 56,611,333
385,789,183 (6,713,117) 379,076,066
Expenses
Administrative Expenses 14,440,634 (3,368,722) 11,071,912
Employee Benefits Expense - -
Finance Costs 171,026,049 11,256,045 182,282,094
Depreciation And Amortisation Expense 51,610,491 - 51,610,491
Gain (Loss) on Investment through FVTPL 1,753,006 1,753,006
Impairment Loss On Financial Assets
Total Expenses 237,077,174 6,134,317 243,211,491
Profit Before Tax & Bonus 148,712,009 (12,847,434) 135,864,575
Provision For Staff Bonus 7,313,806 - 7,313,806
Less: Tax Expense
(1) Current Tax 13,909,553 - 13,909,553
(2) Deferred Tax
Profit/(Loss) Before CSR 127,488,650 (12,847,434) 114,641,216
CSR Expenses 1,413,982 - 1,413,982
Profit/(Loss) For the Year 126,074,668 (12,847,434) 113,227,234

Other Comprehensive Income

Items That Will Not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Equity Instruments Through OCI - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 126,074,668 (12,847,434) 113,227,234

A. Property, plant and equipment's
(a) Under NFRS, project related assets is classified under project assets which was previously classified under general assets.
(b) Under NFRS, project in progress is transferred to project under development.

(c) Under NFRS, intangible assets is classified separately which was previously classified under property, plant & Equipment (General Assets).

B. Investments
(a)Under NFRS, except investment in subsidiary & advance for investment is transferred to investment in equity instrument though FVTPL.
(b) Under NFRS, advance for investment is classified under other current financial liabilities which was previously classified under investments.

C Project Advance

Under NFRS, Project advance is transferred to other current assets.

D. Other Financial Assets

Under NFRS, security deposit, advance for investment, margin is transferred to other current financial assets from investments and other advance,
deposit & receivables.

E. Borrowing
Borrowing is remeasure by using amortized cost method.

Current Tax Liabilities
Under NFRS, provision for income tax liabilities is classified under current tax liabilities, which was previously classified under other current liabilities.

G. Other Financial Liabilities

Under NFRS, trade & other payable is transferred to other financial liabilities.

H. Investment in equity instruments through FVTPL
Investment in equity instruments remeasure in fair value and gain or loss is recognized in profit & loss.

1. Share issue related expenses
Share issue related expenses is transferred to equity which was previously classified under administrative expenses.




Api Power Company Ltd.
NFRS 1 Reconciliations
Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31,2078 and Shrawan
1,2077 and the Statement of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended
Ashad 2078.

All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated
D. Other Financial Assets
Under MFRS, security deposit, advance for investment, margin is transferred to other current financial assets from investments and other
advance, deposit & receivables,

E. Borrowing
Borrowing is remeasure by using amortized cost method.

Current Tax Liabilities

Under NFRS, provision for income tax liabilities is classified under current tax liabilities, which was previously classified under other
current liabilities.

G. Other Financial Liabilities
Under NFRS, trade & other payable is transferred to other financial liabilities.

H. Investment in equity instruments through FVTPL
Investment in equity instruments remeasure in fair value and gain or loss is recognized in profit & loss.

L. Share issue related expenses

Share issue related expenses is transferred to equity which was previously classified under administrative expenses.

> "




82L89v's TrL'206°02 8€0°£T6'VT 680996 - - 615'096°0T 08L'628'SE - €05'00v6T LLT'62Y'9T leo)
06T°0vS 29T'65Y 6€8'586 820°T8 118706 000'SPY‘T - 000'StY'T Jojesausn
- 0TZ'6T 06€'E 06€'E 009°t¢ 009°2Z - aseg PUURIUY JHA
- 8166 LT9'T 129'T SYSTs SYSTs - Jamo ume
- 790'8€T'C vL9'8YC vL9'8vC 9€L'98Y'T 9EL'98Y'T - (2n) dwing Jexsopny
- 0SL'L6 0ST'LT 0SZ'LT 000'STT 000°STT - 123531 Uone|nsu|
- 879'st 8Y8'C 8Y8'C 9L¥'8T 9L¥'8T - (aus2n) 93p1d ﬁ
- 09€'LT v16 v16 vLT'8T vLT'8T - 433N Ysn.g ainyndusy 3
£vL°0T TE9'LT 69€'LE TIT'E 8ST'VE 000'sS - 000'SS wa1shs Jejos c
9€6'0€ 96v°LST STSCST ovv'sy §L0°20T 0T0°0TY - 0100ty dwnd sarem
£99'6€ €TL'EE 71006 0S6's 790'v8 seL'eTt - seL'eTt Jaynoay Buiplam
¥S'S6T T29°LLST 62L'v06 €0V'8LT 9z€'929 6VET8Y'T 005'09S‘T 6v8'1Z6 siawlojsuel]
99'sz 66412 102'8S LY8E PSEYS 00008 - 00008 saulyeA BUBEN Y1E
660°679°T YELTOV'T YL1'S89'E S9ELYT 608'LEV'E 806'980°S - 806'980°S 5|00 78 s)uawdinb3 uonanasuo)
¥SS'EE £V0'0EE £56'80C 11528 9vp'9TT 000°6€S 000°6LE 000°09T 3ppAaiol0N
617'616'T 9T8VEVET T9v'LT9'S 907'99'C 9ST'T86C 88779061 €I8'TITVT SLY'006'Y 3PIYIA
SLL'ES TEEOY 692'SS YyYET ST8'TY 009°s6 - 009°s6 auoyd 3jiqoN
SLS'ETT 18158 6T1'8LS Y6€E'8T SEL'6YS OTE'€99 - OTE'€99 SI9A193IsURL] PlaypuURH
9EY'SL LL5'9S £90°£9S 658'8T 807'8¥S vv9'€29 - vv9'€29 $JN3X14 '8 dINYUING
- 1S0'SL 0T0'ST 0T0'ST 19006 190°06 - ALDD
956'8€€ OvE'8T9 TY6'EEE’T ¥11°90Z LT8'LTT'T 1872567 86v'S8Y €8L/99Y'T si9qulid g s19Indwio)
S00°6T vSTYT €€S'6T TSL'Y T8LYT L8L'EE - L8L'EE (321340 peaH) BulydeN dUEPUAIY
0627 112 €987 €L0'T 06L°€T 080°8T - 080°8T (921440 2uS) BuIydR dUEPUSIY
6ITLE 6€8LT 99Z'LTE 08Z'6 986'L0€ SOT'SPE - SOT'SPE uawdinb3 220

(s19ssy |essuap) Juawdinb3 puy jueld Ayiadoid

ss0)

a d:
G :Esnm“_cN es 8L0T ‘€ PeUsY 3e sy eys whmomNm Hmzm e :ow”.“ﬁ”mw 40 3youd ut pasiudodas
T ys 1e sy Peysy 3 1eg Her a sasso] Juswuredw]

junowy Suihiie) juawuiedw pue uonealdap pajeinwinldy I 1502 pawaaq 10 150)

8L0T

s3asse 40 sjesodsip LLOT ‘T uemelys

LLOT ‘T uemelys

sjesodsiq
: . je se aduejeg

uo pajeulwi|y 1e se aduejeg

‘I€ peysy ie asuejeg

J1eaj snoinaud

TrL'206°0C 189°0vS‘TC 8£2'980°0C 0vZ'65T‘S - - 8€0°LT6VT 656'929TY - 6LT'L6L'S 08L°628'SE lesoL
79T'6SY 88L'LTS €T2°LL0°T VLE'T6 6€8'586 000°565'T 000°0ST 000°St%'T Jojesauan
(2434 87€'9T [ 724 788'C 06€'E 009'zZ - 009'2Z aseg euuajuy JHA
- osz'zL 0sLzt 0sL°2T - 00058 00058 Jajiea] UIN @
816'6 0r0'v8 S0ETT 8L9'6 L29'T SYE'96 008°€y SYSTs JaMo ume
790'8€T°T €S€'206'T £8E'Y8S 60L'SEE v£9'87C 9€L'98Y'C 9€L'98Y'C (on) dwing Jesisopy
0SLL6 £80€8 €16°'TE €997 0sZ'LT 000°STT 000'STT 12353 Uone|nsu|
879'sT 099'2S LT€'8 69'S 8Y8'C L1609 105°2€ 9Ly'8T (aus2n) 28p14
09€°LT 9SLVT 8TS'E ¥09'C v16 vLT'8T vLT'8T 433N Ysnug aunyndousy
TE9LT L86'VT v10‘oY sv9'C 69€'LE 000'sS 000'sS wa)sAs Jejos
96%'LST Lyv'9ET ¥90°26T 675'6€ STSZST 01582k 005°8T 0T00TH duing Ja1eM
ETL'EE 959'8¢ 69056 £50°'s 21006 sTL'eTt seL'eTt 109y BuIp;PM
T29°LLST 8L6'0VE'T UETHT'T £V9°9€T 62L'v06 6VET8Y'T 6VET8Y'T EESURIEILITE
66L'1C 625°8T TLY'T9 oLz's 10285 00008 00008 SaUIYIBIA BUBIBIN YO1g
YEL'TOV'T vLy'T6TT VEV'S68'E 09z°0TC vL1'589°€ 806'980°S 806'980°S 5001 g s)uawidinb3 uoiRINIISUO)
€70°0EE ¥E0'¥9Z 996'vLT 60099 £56'80C 000°6€S 000°6€S apphai010
- 000°9L 000°6T 000'6T - 000'S6 000'S6 J00e4)
9T8VEV'ET 8ELLLTET 968'126'8 YEV'YET'E T9v'LT9's ¥€9'660'7C 9VE'LED'E 887'790°'6T 3PIYAA
TEEOY 8YZ'0€ TSE'S9 €80°0T 692°SS 00956 - 00956 auoyd 3190
181's8 €75'882'T L€9°200°T 805621 621°8LS 091'962°C 058'2€9°T OTE'€E99 SI9A1923ISURLL PlaypUBH
L1595 £€06'6L7 89€°099 10£°€6 £90°£95 TLT0V6 £29'9TE v¥9°€29 S2NIX14 78 24uiny
1S0'SL 887'95 €LL'EE €9L'8T 0T0'ST 19006 - 19006 ALD
- 6879 9,9'TT 92921 - SSS'LL SSS'LL ALQT
OvE'8T9 SSL'v69 975's9S'T S8STET TY6'EEE’T 182°092'C 000'80€ 1877S6'T 5133Uld '8 s12Indwio)
YSTYT 069°0T L60°€T ¥95'E €ES6T L8L'EE L8L'EE (221430 peaH) aulyde d2uepuany
L1T'e 3344 £99'ST 08 €98'vT 080'8T 080'8T (921440 33S) BuIydEN BdUEBPUIY
6€8'L7 6.8'0C 9TT'vTE 096'9 99Z'LTE SOT'SPE SOT'SPE uawdinb3 3210

(s19ssY |esauap) Juawdinb3 puy jueld Auadold

8£0T ‘TE PeYsy 1e sV | 602 ‘ZE PeYSY e sy ss0|

6102 ‘2€ asuadxa s3asse o sjesodsip 8L0T ‘T€ 6L0C

8L0T

10 31304d uj pasiugodal sjesodsig suonIppy siejnoneg
peysy je auejeg uonepaidag sasso] Juauredul uo pajeuwi3 peysy 1e se aduejeg | ‘T€ peysy ie aduejeg ‘I€ peysy 1e suejeg
junowy SuiAiie) jusuwuredw) pue uonedaldap paze|nwnady 1502 pawaap 40 350) |
(¥dN u) JeaA Juda.LN)

(s19ssy |e43uaD) JuaW

b3 pue jueld ‘Apadoud '

6.0 ‘TE PeYSY papua Jeah ay} 104 SUIWIIE]S [BIDURUL BY) O} SAION
NOILISOd TVIONVNI4 40 INJWN3ILVLS

310 Uk weueh feifdes




ETT'ST6'0VT'E S8T'S8T'SYT'Y LY6'S00'vZT - L8Y'L09°9Y 091'86€°LL TET'T6T'69E'Y - - 659°L£8°0S0'T ELS'ETE'STE'E lejoL
1£0°08T2 1€9'966'680'T - - - - T€9'966'680'T - - 655'918°L0'T 1L0°08T‘ZY le103qns
TLTEES'L T6T'LEB'STE T6T'LEB'STE 61070€'80€ TULT'EES'L (undey8iuespuey)) 12304 Jejos
€06'L19'T v92'182°0€ v92'182°0€ T9€'€99'8C €06'£19°T (4egax|eyq) 12f0ud sejos
S87'7558 S87'7€9°8 S87'7€9'8 00008 5827858 (undiuemied) 193(o.d Jejos
[455:197 [455:197 [455:197 [415:197 (jwen) 123foud Jejos
009'T9€ 009'T9€ 009'T9€ 009'T9€E (z noysemey) 13fo1d Jejos
89€'668 89€'668 89€'668 89€'668 (T noysemey) 123(od Jejo|s
62C'vEY'T 62T'VEV'T 62T VEY'T 6CTVEY'T (eaenueyd) 105fod sejos
200'89L 200892 200892 20089 (1ey8upeg) 103(0ud Jejos
215851 215851 T158'8SY T15'8SY (eAeny) 123(old Jejos
6EE'LEY'T 889'8Z1°C 8898717 6v€'T69 6EELEY'T (esewis) 308foud ejos
870'659'8T 8L8'9EL'8TL 8/8'9€L'8TL 0€8°LL0°0TL 8v0'659'8T (on) eAjpwey) saddn
- u:UEaD_0>mD Japun sjassy uuw_,n._n_
T10'SEL'B6T E 59‘88T'SST'E L16'S00vCT - L8Y'£09°9Y 09v'86€°LL 209'v61°6L2°E - - 00T‘T90°E T0S‘EET'LT'E |e3oigns
VE0'E8Y 09T ELE'ELTTEY'T 98T'€L8L6 19960267 S75'€99'89 0959%1'675'T 095°9%T'625'T peysnen
L00'TST'BEL'T 18T'ST6'ETL'T T9LTET'9T 9T8'L6ELT SE6'VEL'S Tr0'8v0‘0SLT 00T'T90°E Tv6'986°9YL'T (NN) peysnen Jaddn
- - - - s3assy 13load
ke 8L0Z ‘TE PRUSV 3 SV . $so] 10 . ’ sjuawdojanap sjuawdojanaq .

‘T uemeuys 1e sy 8L0T ‘1€ e e Mo asuadxa LLOZ ‘T uemelys 8L0T ‘1€ - D SR SR LLOZ ‘T uemelys

peysy e asuejeg uonepaidag e se asuejeg peysy ie se asuejeg je se ajuejeg siejndijed

$3550] JuawJledu]

juawuiedw pue uoneaidap pajejnwnddy

junowy Suihue)

woJj suonIppy

wouy 19jsuel]

1502 pawiaap 40 350D

Jea A snoinald

S8ZS8T'SYT'y Z15°960'v88‘9 T99°9LETST - YIL'OLE'LTT L6'S00'VZT ELT'ELY'SET'L - - Tr6'182°99L°C TET'T6T'69E'Y lesoL
1€9°966680'T 690705 SOY'E - - - - 690'T0SSOY'E - (€0s‘2LL'0S) T16'182'99LC 1€9'966'680'T lel01gns
T67'L€8'STE - - - - (Sr9‘€EST'YSE) YSE'ITE'BE T6T'LEB'STE (undey8iuelpuey)) 12304 Jejos
¥97'182°0€ - - - - (£58'€29'96) €65°T7E'99 ¥927'182°0€ (+ega3jeyq) 12f0id Jejos
S87'7€9'8 SOL'SES'9T - - SOL'SES'9T 0ZY'€06'L S87'7€9'8 (ndiuemued) 13fo1d Jejos
415197 [455:197 - - 455197 71585y (ywen) 393(0ud Jejos
009'T9€ 009°T9€ - - 009°T9€ 009'T9€ (z noysemey) 103fo.d Jejos
89€'668 89€'668 - - 89€'668 89€'668 (T noysemey) 133(od ejo|s
6CTVEY'T 6CT'VEY'T - - 6CT'VEY'T 62T'VEY'T (eenueyd) 10304 sejos
20089 20089 - - 200'89L 200'89L (1ey81peq) 193fo4d sejos
[415:197 [415:197 - - [415:197 T15'85Y (eAueny) 123f04d JejoS
889'871°C S89°CET'T6 - - S89°CET'T6 £66'€0068 889'871°C (esews) 103foud Jejos
8/8°9€L'8TL 9SV'TSYE6T'E - - - 9SV'TSYE6T'E - - 8LS'STL'PIS'T 8L8'9€L'8TL (on) eAijpuwieys saddn
- juawdojanaq Japun s13ssy 19foid
¥59‘88TSST'E EVY'S65‘8LYE T99°9LE'TST vIL'0LE LeT L16'S00vZT v0T‘2L6'62L'E - €0S'LLLOSY - 209'v6T°6LT'E |e3oigns
- TYI'6EE0VE Y0S'YI8'ET YOS‘VT8'ET SY9EST'VSE SP9'EST'PSE (4ndey8iuespuey)) 12304 Jejos
- 9EV'BEI V6 (44410 TTy's8e’T LS8'€79'96 LS8'ET996 (4eqayjeyq) 193foid Jejos
ELESLTTEY'T L6EVTTILE'T 791'726'2ST 9£6'8V0SS 98T'€L8L6 095°9YT°625'T - 095°9Y1'62S'T peysnen
18Z'ST6ETL'T 69%'€6€L99'T €L5'759'78 T18T2S9S T9L'TET'9T Tv0'8v0‘0SL'T - Tv0'8¥0°0SL'T (NN) peysnen Jaddn
- - - s3assy Pafoid

8L0T ‘T€ PeYSY 18 SV | 6L0T ‘ZE PeYSY 1e sy elon'ze ssoj 10 e etz oz T suswidojensa Sdonmbae sieiedos etz
peysy ie asuejeg u_wo‘_n ut pas PEESRY :O_um_ow‘_nwn_ ..nm peysy ie aduejeg rnm peysy ie acuejeg Jeutaiul RN m_n_w:mu:_ ..nm peysy ie aduejeg sie|naijed

s9s50] Juawiedw| = woJj suonippy woJ} Jaysued) .
I junowy Suihuie) juauuiedw pue uopieaidap pajejnwnady 3500 pawiaap 0 350)

FLEEYGUEYIT 1)

(¥dN ul)

6402 ‘TE PeYSY papua Jeak ay} 10§ SJUSWIALE]S [BIDUEBULY 3Y] O} SBION
NOILISOd IVIDONVNI4 40 LNJNILVLS

(s19ssy 13l04d) 3uawdinb3 13 Jueld ‘Ayiadoud ‘9

qe3it aiffe ufddcer

€9

310 uraR deueh feifdes




TIY'8L9'Se 164889V ELL'TYE'Y - STS9E0'T 8ST'SOE’S S95°0£0°TE - - S68‘9y 0£9°€86°0E |ej0L
TIv'849'ST SLT'TS9'YT 9187919 9€T'420°T 089'SET'S 760'v18°0€ 760'718°0E (sasuadx3 anss| aieys) s1aLo
- 9TS'LE £S6'SLT 6L£'6 85691 €LY'9TC S68°9Y 845691 (s1e94 §) paJinboy sasuadl] / auemyos

LLoz 8L0T 'T€ Peysy ie sy §50] 40 . . syuswdojanap sjuawdojansg
asuadxa LLOT T uemelys 8L0Z ‘TE

‘ ¢ suonisinboe ajesedas ‘T uemel
PEERREEI6Y T j04d 1 paziugodas |eusayul J13pun syasse a|qiSuelu| et i L B
. S uonezizowy 1e se aouejeg peysy 1e se aouejeg . . wouj suoRIppy je se aouejeg

peysy e aduejeg
$3s50] Juawredu) woJ} suoRIppy wouy Jajsuel

I junowy Suihiie) jusw.iedw] PUE UOIEZI}IOWE P3je|NWNDY 1500 pawaap 10 150)

FLEY R LITEYE]
16L'889'vC LET'S69'EC LTE'SEEL - ¥55€66 ELL'TYEY S950€0°TE - S9S‘0E0°TE |eloy
SLT'TS9'VT ¥2T'S99°€T £98'8YT'L 150986 9182919 260'7T8°0€ - 760'7T8°0€ (sasuadx3 anss| aJeys) 12410

(s1eaA G) pauinboy sasuadI / alemyyos

€LY'9TT

€05'L £S6'SLT €LY'91C

$50] 4O sjuawdojanap sjuawdojanag
asuadxa 8L0T 6402 3

uonesipowy ‘T€ peysy e aduejeg | ‘T€ peysy e aouejeg ke SEPLIDEREIRRIECER
= woJj suonippy woJy J3jsued)

9T5'LE €10°0€ 097981
8L0T ‘T€ PRYSY 38 SY | 6L0T ‘TE PeysY 18 sv

suonisinboe ajesedas 8L0T

6L02 ‘TE
woJj SUoRIppY ‘€ peysy 1e aduejeg

31j04d ui pasiugodal
peysy 1e duejeg

$3550] Juawreduw)

I junowy Suihiie) juawiedwW] pUE UOKEZILIOWE Paje|nundy 1502 PaWaap J0 350D

Jeaj uaLn)

(4dN u1)
syassy a|qisuelu] L

6L0T ‘Z€ PeYSY papua Jeak ay) 10j SJUWSIE]S [BIDUBUL 3Y) O} SAION
NOILISOd TVIONVNI4 40 LNJNILVILS

qu3il aiff® ufddgor

49




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079
(in NRP)
8. Investments

Particulas | AsatAshad 32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078 As at Shrawan 1,2077

Api Hydromechanical Ltd. (subsidiary) 70,550,000 70,000,000 70,000,000
Inguwa Hydro Power (Associates) 150,000,000 -
Total 220,550,000 70,000,000 70,000,000

9. Trade Receivables

particulas | AsatAshad 32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078 As at Shrawan 1,2077

Nepal Electricity Authority

Revenue Receivable (Chandranigahpur) 8,407,846 - -
Revenue Receivable (Dhalkebar) 1,776,552 - -
Revenue Receivable (Naugad) 19,410,806 23,029,994 21,635,549
Revenue Receivable (Upper Naugad) 27,142,670 22,007,275 16,366,836
Total 56,737,874 45,037,269 38,002,385

10. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars . [ AsatAshad32,0079 | AsatAshad31,2078 | As at Shrawan 1,2077

Balances with Banks 423,429,427 205,743,821 2,535,496
Bank of Kathmandu (Chandranigahpur Reserve) 405,635
Bank of Kathmandu Limited 782,639 231,545 27,089
Bank of Kathmandu Limited (Chandranigahpur) 53,721 180,078,919 -
Bank of Kathmandu (Revenue Escrow - Chapur) 135,743
Bank of Kathmandu (Revenue Escrow - Dhalkebar) 46,042
Century Commercial Bank Limited 437 437 -
Citizens Bank International Limited 8,000 8,000 8,000
Global IME Bank (FD) 10,000,000
Global IME Bank Limited 70,108 70,108 230,471
Global IME Bank Limited (01) 120,208 1,313,971 16,497
Global IME Bank Limited (02) 8,879 8,879 8,879
Global IME Bank Limited (03) 16,357 16,357 16,357
Global IME Bank Limited (04-UN) 5,633 5,633 13,833

Himalayan Bank Limited 9,662,025 13,916,893 10,900

Himalayan Bank Limited (Escrow) 3,296,291 49,413 -

Himalayan Bank Limited (FD) 350,000,000

Nabil Bank Limited 102,346

Kailash Bikas Bank Limited - - 1,000

Manjushree Finance Limited - - 94,366

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited 36,926 62,304 -

Nepal Bank Limited 1,000 24,721 1,165,589

Nepal Bank Limited (Escrow) 8,465,155 5,850,041 765,537

Nepal Bank Limited (Naugad - DSRA) 149,905

Nepal Bank Limited (Naugad - MRA) 135,489

Nepal SBI Bank Limited (FD) 10,000,000

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 144,641 145,802 58,190

Nepal SBI Bank (Parwanipur) - - -

Nepal SBI Bank (UN) 163,404 - 15

Nepal SBI (UN - Cash Credit) - - -

Nepal SBI (UN - Revenue Escrow) 401,363 - -

NIC Asia Bank Limited 6,015,637 3,306,157 24,743

NIC Asia Bank Limited (02) 747,579 12,764 6,764

NMB Bank Limited 2,300 2,300 2,300

Pokhara Finance Limited - - -

Prabhu Bank Limited 539,053 69,424 10,000

Prime Commercial Bank Limited 128,382 128,382 28,446

Prime Commerical Bank Limited (Upper Naugad) 95,769 34,133 -

Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 190,534 37,091 -

Sunrise Bank Limited 1,498,226 268,349 46,519

Sunrise Bank Limited (FD) 20,000,000 -

United Finance Limited - 102,198 -
Cash in hand 404,198 264,512 263,170
Cash and Cash Equivalents as Per Balance Sheet 423,833,625 206,008,333 2,798,666
Cash and Cash Equivalents as Per Statement of Cash Flows 423,833,625 206,008,333 2,798,666




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079

11. Investments in Equity Instruments through FVTPL

Particularsk | AsatAshad 32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078 As at Shrawan 1,2077

Investment in Shares (listed Share) 6,959,871 2,532,455 47,284,285
Investment in Shares (Unlisted)
Nepal Power Exchange Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Share Investment in PICL - 1,429,200 1,429,200
Siddhakali Power Limited 22,037,500 22,037,500 22,037,500
Total 29,997,371 26,999,155 70,750,985

12. Other Financial Assets - Current

Particulars . |AsatAshad322079 | AsatAshad3L,2078 | Asat Shrawan 12077

Security Deposit
Cash Margin (Andritz Hydro) 343,444
Cash Margin (Exim Code BG) 300,000 300,000 300,000
Latinath Agro Company Limited 1,000,000 - -
Cash Margin (Hindustan Engineering) - 87,800 -
Security Deposit (Bagmati Commercial Pvt Ltd) 51,000 51,000 51,000
Inguwa Hydro Power (Advance for Investments) 12,126,000
Security Deposit (Classic Tech Private Limited) 1,000
Short Term Loan (Arun Kabeli) 1,217,667 1,356,000 5,903,000
Interest Income Receivable 1,404,441 866,114 582,811
Director Advance - 8,686,187 -
Inguwa Hydro Power 79,000,000 - 2,000,000
Siddhakali Power Limited (Advance) 11,738,182 11,738,182 257,760
Total 95,055,734 35,211,283 9,094,571

13. Other Assets - Current

Particulars . [AsatAshad32,2079 | AsatAshad31,2078 | Asat Shrawan1,2077

Project Advances

Naugad Gad HPP (8.5 MW) 10,751,640 10,751,640 11,921,640
Upper Naugad Gad HPP (8.0 MW) 11,494,207 35,419,966 45,172,566
Solar Projects Advances 21,004,220 1,701,000
Upper Chameliya HPP (40 MW) 1,147,691,328 619,707,562 17,750,572
Advances

Advance to Sundry Creditors 48,705,649 572,485,421 20,090,575
Salary Advances 1,327,003 1,423,888 1,733,229
Advance for Tree Cutting Works 150,000 150,000 150,000
Gajendra Pal (Naugad Repair) - - 100,000
Latinath Agro Company Private Limited 38,960

Advance for Custom Clearance 6,337,680 - 468
Api HM Limited 4,515,352 8,470 -
Other Advance 468 468 1,684
Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Fire Insurance (Chandranigahpur) 565,616 567,270 -
Prepaid Fire Insurance (Naugad) 254,975 261,046 260,332
Prepaid Fire Insurance (UN) 888,070 895,860 893,412
Prepaid Insurance (Bolero) 13,035

Prepaid Insurance (Ford Ranger) 16,533

Prepaid Insurance (Isuzu) 21,648

Prepaid LOP Insurance (Chandranigahpur) 289,093 99,345 -
Prepaid LOP Insurance (Naugad) 68,360 60,957 62,680
Prepaid LOP Insurance (UN) 539,252 136,001 131,759
Prepaid Rent (Chandranigahpur) 354,361 347,413 -
Prepaid Rent (Simara) 241,800 564,200 -
Prepaid Rent (Office Store) 10,778

Prepaid Royalty ( Capacity UN) 230,137 230,137 -
Prepaid Royalty ( Revenue UN) 303,405 391,498 -
Total 1,234,809,350 1,264,505,362 99,969,918




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079

14. Equity Share Capital

Particulas | AsatAshad 32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078 As at Shrawan 1,2077

Equity share capital 3,844,915,546 2,475,196,250 1,190,700,000

Total 3,844,915,546 2,475,196,250 1,190,700,000

Authorised Share capital :

fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

Issued :

40,000,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000 3,000,000,000

Paid-up capital :

38,449,156fully paid equity shares of Rs.100 each 3,844,915,546 2,475,196,250 1,190,700,000
3,844,915,546 2,475,196,250 1,190,700,000

The Company has single class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 per share. Every shareholder holding equity shares shall have voting rights in
proportion to their share.

Reconciliation of number of share outstanding

Particular ________________________________|AsatAshad322079 |AsatAshad31,2078

Balance at the beginning of the year 24,751,963 11,907,000
Add: Bonus Share Issued 2,621,594 1,720,562
Add: Right Share Issued 11,075,599 11,124,401
Balance at the end of the year 38,449,156 24,751,963

15. Other Equity

As at Ashad 32,2079 | As at Ashad 31,2078
Reserve For Equity Instruments Through Other Comprehensive
Income

Balance at Beginning of the Year -

Net Fair Value Gain on Investments in Equity Instruments at FVTOCI
Balance at End of the Year - -

Retained Earnings

Balance at Beginning of Year 333,887,334 253,050,736
Profit for the Year 106,142,234 113,227,234
Less: Dividend Paid (Bonus Share) (275,957,259) (181,111,737)
Share Issue Expenses (6,842,507) (3,368,722)
Balance at End of the Year 157,229,802 181,797,511
Securities Premium (Right Share Auction) 151,665,880 152,089,823
Balance at End of the Year 308,895,682 333,887,334
Total 308,895,682 333,887,334

16. Non-current Borrowings

Particulars . [AsatAshad32,079 | AsatAshad31,2078 |AsatShrawan 1,2077

Secured - at Amortised Cost

Term loans
-From Banks

Term Loan (Chandranighapur) 229,878,529 218,651,943 -

Term Loan (Dhalkebar) 47,981,309 16,586,677 -

Term Loan (Naugad Project) 400,402,325 477,678,338 492,957,736

Term Loan (Simara Project) 44,955,756 6,371,000 -

Term Loan (Upper Chameliya) 2,546,418,926 913,431,110 -

Term Loan (Upper Naugad Project) 1,100,487,734 1,118,541,540 1,131,701,792

Hire Purchase Loan 7,826,875 9,220,431 -

Less: Current Portion of Long Term Loan (159,030,834) (96,723,375) (73,633,981)
Total Non-current Borrowings 4,218,920,622 2,663,757,663 1,551,025,547
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17. Current Borrowings

As at Ashad 32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078 As at Shrawan 1,2077

Unsecured - At Amortised Cost

Short Term Loan (Api Chameliya Power Limited) 2,944,330 2,944,330 2,944,330
Short Term Loan (Nirvik Travels and Tours) - - 30,000
Short Term Loan (Rairang Hydropower) 147,692 147,692 147,692
Short Term Loan (Ridi Hydropower) 42,651 42,651 45,651
Short Term Loan (Siddhakali Power Limited) - - 44,374,997
Short Term Loan (Trade Tower Business Centre) 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Short Term Loan (Directors) - - 80,088,646
Secured Loans- At Amortised Cost - - -
Bridge Gap Loan 307,500,000 196,800,000 45,000,000
Working Capital Loan (Chandranigahpur) 5,239,000
Nepal Bank Ltd. (Working Capital Loan) 26,073,690 35,000,000 34,401,117
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. (UN - Cash Credit) 45,524,452 54,630,077 55,000,000
Global IME Bank Limited (01) -
Sunrise Bank Ltd. (Margin Loan) - - 25,000,000
Current Section of Long Term Loans 159,030,834 96,723,375 73,633,981
Total 547,502,649 387,288,125 361,666,413

18. Other Financial liabilities - Current

Particulars ____ ___________________________________[AsatAshad32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078 ___[As at Shrawan 1,2077

Retention Money (Api HM UN) - 10,223,796
Retention Money (Makalu UN) - - 24,769,090
Retention Money (Neon Energy) - 3,632,664 3,957,664
Solor Project Payables 17,504,964

Advisor Fee Payable 350,000 140,000 -
Capacity Royalty Payable (Naugad) 850,000 850,000 1,700,000
Capacity Royalty Payable (UN) - - 569,863
Api Hydro Mechanical Ltd (Retention Money - UC) - 2,932,182 -
Argatosh Nirman Sewa (Retention Money - UC) - 1,485,498 -
CAB - Gwallek JV (Retention Money - UC) - 7,005,255 -
Audit Fee Payable 574,225 407,560 1,004,725
BOD Allowance Payable 56,525 134,725 786,675
Casual Staff Salary Payable 22,950 19,980 -
Revenue Royalty Payable (Naugad) - - 7,909,875
Revenue Royalty Payable (UN) 584,835 483,252 2,316,951
Gajendra Pal 201 201 -
IPO Refund Payable 1,833,356 1,882,388 1,882,388
Overtime Allowance Payable 78,778 104,922 620,382
Salary & Allowance Payable 1,161,688 1,306,330 3,925,601
Site and Food Allowance Payable 387,581 666,308 2,032,066
Transportation & Newspaper Allowance Payable 357,000 1,232,500 1,402,500
Travel Allowance Payable - 20,423 22,175
Lumbini General Insurance Co Ltd (Advance Insurance Claim) 180 180 180
Vehicle Rent Payable (Scorpio) 1,336,500 1,336,500 1,336,500
Audit Committee Meeting Allowance Payable 4,250 17,000 63,750
Interest Payable 2,289,993

CIT Payable 128,860 328,460 2,143,666
J R Logistics - 1,401,435 -
Latinath Construction Co (Retention Money - UC) - 1,087,604 -
Latinath Construction Company Pvt Ltd - 12,440,390 -
South Asia Engineering Private Limited - 8,162,500 -
Road Improvement Works Payable (UN) 284,036 284,036 284,036
Makalu Developers Limited 125,590 125,590 96,780,874
Allowances Payable (Keshav Raj Regmi) - 50,559 -
Sundry Creditors 1,922,080 1,783,956 9,125,299
Total 29,853,592 49,322,398 172,858,055

19. Current Tax liabilities

Particulars | AsatAshad32,2079 __[AsatAshad 31,2078 __[AsatShrawan1,2077 |
Provision for Income Tax( Net of Advance Tax) (132,617) 6,713,209 (783,932)
Total (132,617) 6,713,209 (783,932)

20. Other Current Liabilities

As at Ashad 32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078 As at Shrawan 1,2077

Right Share Collection 10,209,331 5,027,619 -
Provision for Employee Bonus 2,980,430 7,812,645 4,327,678
Provision for Late Tax Payment - - 3,910,316
Provision for CSR 1,072,144

Cash Dividend Payable 372

Dividend Tax Payable - - 3,813,158
VAT Payable 26,000

EPF Payable 569,052 726,640 5,240,741
TDS Payable (Net) 25,503,582 8,806,337 16,870,064
Total 40,360,911 22,373,241 34,161,957




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079
(in NRP)
21. Revenue From Operations

Particulars | YearendedAshad 32,2079 | Year ended Ashad 31,2078

Electricity Sale to NEA

Income From Power Sale (Chandranigahpur) 40,749,921
Income From Power Sale (Dhalkebar) 5,208,719
Income From Power Sale (Naugad) 234,699,357 200,898,694
Income From Power Sales (Upper Naugad) 237,863,326 166,389,754
Total 518,521,323 367,288,448

22. Cost of Sales

Royalty

Royalty (Against Installed Capacity) 1,650,000 1,650,000
Royalty (Against Generation) 9,417,506 7,345,769
Project Operation -
Fire Insurance 5,073,094 5,056,073
LOP Insurance 1,909,979 946,558
Custom Clearance (Naugad) 58,695 9,200
H.G.ENT Pvt.Ltd 231,650 -
1% Meater Energy Loss 7,318,306

Local Transportation (Naugad) 90,000 -
Repair and Maintenance (Naugad) 36,428,131 -
Wages (Naugad Repair) 71,270 -
CSR 1,100,000 -
Gabions - 120,000
Import Duty (Misc Imports Naugad) 336,294 81,841
Festival Expenses (Naugad) 90,998 -
Repair and Maintenance (EM Equipment) - 123,170
Road Maintenance (Naugad) - 6,019,106
Repair and Maintenance (UN) - 1,317,941
Transportation Charges - 38,000
Transportation Expenses (Runner Repair) - 2,433,125
VG 68 Turbine Qil - 232,070
Communication Expenses (Naugad) - 5,250
Custom Clearance Charges (Naugad) 15,000 44,277
Festival Expenses (Naugad) - 10,000
Local Conveyance (Naugad) 25,200 -
Lodging & Fooding (Naugad Travelling) 43,550 -
Fuel Expenses (Site - Naugad) 48,150 315,879
Labour Wages - Naugad - 35,100
Medical Expenses - 3,620
Meter Reading Expenses 190,000 180,000
Miscellaneous Expenses (Naugad) 108,000 118,700
Printing and Stationery (Naugad & Upper Naughad) 4,251 4,630
Site Compensation 680,000 -
Site Food Expense 67,355 317,188
Site Office Expenses (Naugad) 227,890 121,657
Transmission Line Maintenance (132 KV) - 45,000
Travelling Expenses (Naugad) 13,469 10,000
Consumables (UN) - 164,998
Electricty Expenses (UN) - 1,409,682
Internet Expenses (UN - Site Officie) 378,663 308,942
Local Compensation (UN) 2,800,000 10,000
Rebars (UN Repair) 4,789,740 597,190
Vehicle Hire Charges (UN) 236,000 7,000
Custom Clearance Charges (UN) - 9,247
Festival Expenses (Upper Naugad) 90,998 10,000
Fuel Expenses (UN) 16,500 212,187
Import Duty (Misc Imports UN) - 148,909
Local Transportation (UN) 6,500 13,500
Lodging and Fooding (UN - Travelling) 6,500 78,126
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Maintenance Expenses (UN) - 129,597
Meter Reading Expenses (UN) 190,000 180,000
NEA Substation Bay Charges (UN) 405,000 1,080,000
Postage and Courier (UN) - 180
Site Guest Food Expenses(UN) - 59,100
Site Miscellaneous Expenses (UN) 170,000 324,300
Site Office Expenses (UN) 82,732 17,558
Transportation Expenses (UN) 46,113 97,068
VG 68 Turbine Oil (UN) - 232,070
Wages (Upper Naugad Repair) 59,598 90,584
Environment / Social Mitigation - 491,810
Project Supervision / Management & Engineering - 1,164,693
Donation - 205,000
Backhoe Loader Rental (Chandranigahpur) 32,000 -

Internet Expenses (Chandranigahpur) 59,376 -

NEA Substation Bay Charges (Chandrnaigahpur) 324,000 -

Project Operation (Dhalkebar) 216,000 -

Employee Remuneration - -

Casual Staff Salary 1,159,888 -

EPF Contribution -Site 477,200 446,800
Overtime Allowance -Site 819,111 742,300
Site and Food Allowance -Site 3,346,565 3,236,636
Staff Salary & Allowance Expenses -Site 6,574,857 6,772,084
Total 87,486,129 44,823,715

23. Other Income

Particulars | Vearended Ashad 32,2079 | Year ended Ashad 31,2078

Dividend Income (NIBL) 62,272 1,473
Income From Sale of Share - 56,274,067
Interest Income 10,416,454 335,793
RTS Fee Income 300,000 -
Total 10,778,726 56,611,333

24. Administrative Expenses

Particulars | Vearended Ashad 32,2079 | Year ended Ashad 31,2078

Board Meeting Allowance
Transportation & Newspaper Allowance
Corporate Social Responsibility

Casual Staff Salary

EPF Contribution (HO)

Staff Amenities

Staff Salary & Allowances Expenses

Fuel (Generator)

Head Office Expenses
Insurance-Vehicle

News Paper & Magazine

News Paper & Magazine

Office Expenses (HO)

Parking Charges

Printing & Stationery

Rent Expenses (HO)

Telephone Expenses

Water & Electricity

Repair and Maintenance (LaptopComputer and Printers)
Repair and Maintenance (Ford Ranger)
Repair and Maintenance (Generator)
Repair and Maintenance (Generator)
Repair and Maintenance (Generator)
Repair and Maintenance (Total Station)
Repair and Maintenance (Photocopy Machine)

106,343
163,187
100,632
128,183
126,824

1,605,214

2,714
59,355
922
122,702
30,269
29,329
657,640
2,720
190,180

48,424

119,455
174,545
181,936
109,797
132,409

96,655
1,634,182
19,658
16,082
1,909
768
43,251
57,200
87,569
626,039
157,680
3,082
7,910
5,992
10,786
27,490

7,367
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Repair & Maintainance (Motorbike) 35,322 40,343
Repair & Maintenance (Vehicle) 19,445 17,468
Repairs and Maintenance (Office) 96,182 -
Advertisement (Share Management) 39,550 269,520
Annual Fees (NEPSE) 100,000 100,000
Bonus Share Listing Fees 821,479 316,099
Bonus Share Registration Charges - 364,113
CASBA Software Fees (CDS) - 20,000
CDS Application Configuration Support - 5,000
Internet Expenses 54,240 80,484
RTS Software Support Charges 67,800 48,816
Advertisement & Promotion 143,279 108,108
Advisor Fee 134,389 157,219
AGM Expenses 58,888 59,799
Audit Committee Meeting Allowance 8,159 11,591
Audit Fees 565,000 395,500
Borrowing Limit Rating Fees = 137,141
CNI Membership Fees 5,440 16,364
Communication Expenses - 3,613
Co-Ordination Committe Meeting Allowance - 4,636
Donation 172,706 -
Exim Code Renewal Charges 953 -
Conveyance - -
Early Payment Charges (Naugad) - 1,698,275
Early Payment Charges (Upper Naugad) - 2,081,591
Fines and Penalty - 2,000
Fuel Expenses 5,548 3,934
Government Tax & Fees - 43,779
Guest Entertainment 1,103 22,763
Wages Un - 36,700
IPPAN Membership Fees - 8,182
IRD Assessment (VAT 2073/74) 877,233 -
Kitchen Expenses (HO) - 3,035
Loan Rating Fees 338,069 -
Legal Expenses - 12,327
Medical Expenses 7,289 36,892
Meeting Expenses 14,999 -
Miscellenous Expenses 89,601 86,407
Penalty on Late Filing of TDS Return 93,691 33,227
Postage and Courier 1,384 3,426
Rates and Taxes 1,360 -
Chapur Agriculture Expenses 2,910 -
Due Diligence Expenses 86,777 -
Loss on Sale of Shares 43,876 -
Repair and Maintenance (Pool B) 9,878 -
Interest on Late Payment of Taxes 562,145 1,321,797
Total 7,839,019 11,071,912

25. Employee Benefits Expense
Particulars [ YearendedAshad 32,2079 | Year ended Ashad 31,2078
Staff Salary
Staff Allowances Expenses
Fuel (Generator)
Rent Expenses (5th Floor)
Early Payment Charges (Upper Naugad)
Total - -
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26. Finance Cost

[Particlars | Vear ended Ashad 32,2079 _| Year ended Ashad 31,2078

Agency Fee 531,055 1,164,150
Bank Charge 216,101 162,758
Loan Processing Fee 15,000 501,890
Prepayment Fee - 2,553,706
Term Loan Interest 153,778,783 155,977,905
Vehicle Loan Interest 710,846 398,419
Interest on Other Loans 2,401,126
Working Capital Loan Interest 3,896,474 7,866,095
Total 159,148,259 171,026,049
NFRS Adjustment 29,651,275 11,256,045
Total 188,799,534 182,282,094

27. Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses

 Particulars | YearendedAshad 32,2079 | Yearended Ashad 31,2078

Depreciation Of Property, Plant And Equipment pertaining to

Continuing Operations 132,529,954 50,573,976
Amortisation Of Intangible Assets 993,554 1,036,515
Total Depreciation And Amortisation Pertaining To Continuing

Operations 133,523,508 51,610,491

28. Gain (Loss) on Investment through FVTPL

| Particulars | VearendedAshad32,2079 | Year ended Ashad 31,2078

Investment in Equity Instruments at Cost 29,429,019 25,234,638
Investment in Equity Instruments at Fair value 29,985,860 26,987,644
Gain (Loss) for the Year 556,841 1,753,006

29. Impairment Losses On Financial Assets

The management has concluded to the best of its decisions, there are no indications of impairment as at Balance sheet date and
the carrying amount of these asset , exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in

use). Hence, no impairment losses on financial assets and reversal of impairment on financial assets is recognized.

30. Income Taxes Relating To Continuing Operations
Income Tax Recognised In Profit Or Loss

Particulars | YearendedAshad32,2079 | Yearended Ashad 31,2078

Current tax

In respect of the current year 2,013,893 13,909,553
2,013,893 13,909,553

Deferred tax

In respect of the current year - -

Total income tax expense recognised in the current year relating 2,013,893 13,909,553




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079
(in NRP)

31. Earning Per Share
The company discloses basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which
comprise share options granted on convertible preference shares, debentures or to employees.

Since, the company does not have any convertible instruments and has not granted any options to its
employees, diluted EPS is considered the same as basic EPS.

_ Year ended Ashad 32,2079 Year ended Ashad 31,2078

Profits attributed to equity holders of the Company 106,142,234 113,227,234
Weighted average number of shares 34,697,720 21,512,550
Basic and diluted earnings per share 3.06 5.26

The effect of bonus share issue on earning per share of previous year 2077-78 has been restated as follows:

Particulars | Year ended Ashad 32,2079 Year ended Ashad 31,2078

Profits attributed to equity holders of the Company 113,227,234
Weighted average number of shares 33,830,746
Restated Basic and diluted earnings per share - 3.35
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32.Segment Reporting
The management evaluates the company's performance and allocates resources based on the analysis of various
performance indicators, however the company is primarily engaged in only one segment, i.e., "Generation and sale of
electricity" and that all its operations are in Nepal. Hence the company does not have any reportable segments as per NFRS 8
"Operating Segments".

33.1 Financial risk management objectives

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise trade and other payables and borrowings. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables,
cash & cash equivalents, short-term deposits that are derived directly from its operations and investments in equity share.
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk (including foreign
currency risk). The Company's Board of Directors reviews and sets out policies for managing these risks and monitors suitable
actions taken by management to minimize potential adverse effects of such risks on the company's operational and financial
performance.

33.2 Credit Risk

Credit risk arises when a counterparty defaults on its contractual obligations to pay resulting in financial loss to the Company.
The credit risk for the Company primarily arises from credit exposures to trade receivables.

Trade and other receivables: The Company’s business is predominantly through sales of power. The Company has PPA
agreement with Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA). NEA is government body due to which the risk of credit default is
significantly low.

Other Financial Assets: Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions are managed by maintaining the
balances with highly reputed Commercial banks only.

33.3 Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with the financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure , as far as possible, that will always have sufficient liquidity to meet both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputations.

Liquidity risk tables

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabilities with agreed repayment
periods. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of the financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Company can be required to pay.

(in NRP)

32 Ashah, 2079
(i) Borrowings 547,502,649 4,218,920,622 4,766,423,271
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 29,853,592 29,853,592
577,356,240 4,218,920,622 4,796,276,863

31 Ashah, 2078
(i) Borrowings 387,288,125 2,663,757,663 3,051,045,788
(ii) Other financial liabilities 49,322,398 49,322,398
436,610,523 2,663,757,663 3,100,368,186
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33.4 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three type of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity
price risk .

Interest Rate Risk: The company has material exposure to the debt instruments and on which interest rate is fluctuating.

Equity price Risk: The company has exposure to equity market as the company has invested in equity instruments which

price are highly volatile. To mitigate this risk company has invested in highly reputed entities only.

Foreign currency risk management

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies. Consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise.

33. 5 Categories of Financial Instruments (in NRP)

As at Ashad 32,2079 As at Ashad 31,2078
Carrying Amount | Fairvalue | CarryingAmount | Fairvalue |

Non-current Assets

Current

(i)Trade Receivables 56,737,874 56,737,874 45,037,269 45,037,269
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 423,833,625 423,833,625 206,008,333 206,008,333
(iii)  Investments in  Equity 29,997,371 29,997,371 26,999,155 26,999,155
Instruments

(iv) Other Financial Assets 95,055,734 95,055,734 35,211,283 35,211,283
Total 605,624,605 605,624,605 313,256,040 313,256,040
Liabilities

Non current

Borrowings 4,218,920,622 4,218,920,622 2,663,757,663 2,663,757,663
Current

(i) Borrowings 547,502,649 547,502,649 387,288,125 387,288,125
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 29,853,592 29,853,592 49,322,398 49,322,398
Total 4,796,276,863 4,796,276,863 3,100,368,186 3,100,368,186

34 Fair value measurements

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair values of various financial assets and financial
liabilities.

Fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described as follows:

¢ Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at

the measurement date;
¢ Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and
¢ Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The directors are of the belief that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the financial
statements approximate their fair values.
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36. Related Party Disclosures (in NRP)

(a) Companies in which the investor (including close member of family) has significant influence
Api Hydromechanical Limited

Makalu Developers Limited

Ingwa Hydropower Company Limited

Nirvik Tours and Travel Private Limited

Api Chamleiya Power Limited

Arun Kabeli Power Limited

Ridi HydroPower Development Co. Limited

Rairang Hydropower Development Co. Limited

(b)Key Management Personnel
Those charged with governance of the API include members of Board of directors namely:

Name ________________________[Designation

Satish Neupane Chairman

Sanjeev Neupane Managing Director
Shreejana Khadka Director

Indra Mani Trital Director

Dwarika Prasad Neupane Director

The following expenses incurred for those charged with governance.Nature of Expense Current year

Nature of Expenses

Meeting Allowance 443,000 438,000
Telephone , Mobile and Newspaper/magazine 600,000 640,000

Transactions with key management personnel

Key Management personnel includes:

Particulars Current year Previous Year

Short Term Employee Benefits
Sanjeev Neupane 3,765,408 3,573,120

Other Related Party Transactions

Outstanding Balance
Name of related party Transaction

Nirvik Travels and Tour Private Limited (3,317,980) (198,605) (29,800)
Arun Kabeli Private Limited 413,592 962,668 1,356,000
Ingwa Hydropower Limited (2,215,644) 79,000,000 -

Ridi HydroPower Development Co. Limited - (42,651) (42,651)
Rairang Hydropower Development Co. Limited - (147,692) (147,692)
Api Chamleiya Power Limited - (2,944,330) (2,944,330)
Siddhakali Power Limited 1,173,818 11,738,182 11,738,182
Makalu Developers Limited (203,873,046) 145,133,453 9,874,410
Api Hydro Mechanical Limited (172,580,140) 78,380,132 95,747,483

37. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Company has no any contingent liabilities and commitments at year end as per the best judgement and estimates of
management.
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